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FROMs w. David Slawson 

SUBJECT: Trip t.o Hcxiao Gity 

-7<7i7 
REGRI, .OED(P~~~~~Tr a f :· t. ~.~ I~ <: [~dJo [\ 7 5,--
AulhOIIIY ... .•. ... . -- . ---- ----1- ·-·-- ···•·· · ·• 

RJ ':5-~~:~/0-. .: 1\~RS. Oat~ . .)j?.-:'l.f?) 
. ~,:r:·~'-' 

April 22, 1961! 

On 'fleclnco(hy, /l.prll 8, 1964 M.r>. Ho i~ -~rd r. "! Ulen ~ :, 

Mr. William Tit Coleman, Jr., and Mr.- W. David Slawson, alien 

the staff of the Commission, flew from K:1shington, D. C. to 

Mexico City. Mr. Coleman returned on Sundrly, Aprll.l2 and 

1\'lr. SlS.'>JSon and ~~. \;'illen& returned en :1n airplan~ lf·:.tvl~ti·~ 

f•1ex1co City at about 3t 20, Monday aftcrno0n, April 13. Tllis 

memorandum will briefly s~rte this trtp plus some of the 

meetln.gs held in preparation for it. 

TUESDAY - APRIL ? 

10:20 a.m. to lltOO a.m. 

Willens, Colem&n and Slawson met wlth Assistant 

Sec~etary of State tor Latin American Affaire 'I'homae Mr1.nn, 

P.1r. Thomas Rhrl!ch of the Office of the Legal Adviser foP the 

State Department, and two aides to Mr. lltann in Mr. Matm's 

office at about lOs 20 ,1.m. Aas1st11.nt Seoreta.ry M.ttnn '-'~~13 

Ambassador to Mexico Rt the time of the asaasein~tlon and 
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p~rscna.lly directed th~ investigatory effort and our relatlorl:J 1 
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IJ )2Y...?i::~ ..... flAM, Dale :.!J_,t.:.1fJt 

or the tile created b;r his ettona,· oons1at1ng ct telegrams 

between Mexico City and the State Department in Washington, 

had previously been forwarded to · the Commission.. The purpose 

of our meeting "'1 th Ambassador Mann was first, to inform him 

of our intent to go to Mexloo and diaouaa with him our proposed 

actions there and seoond, to raiae certain questions with him 

about his thoughts and actions in Mexico immediately after the 

assassination. 

The tile ·turned over to the Commission b~ Ambassador 

Mann contains statements of opinion by him that Oswald was 

probably involved in a sinister fashion, especially by way of 

taking a bribe, with the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City or with 

some othe~ castro agency. These suspicions were reinforced by 

the allegations or a certain "Alvarado~ who at the time was 

being 1nterrosated intensively b~ the Mex1oan authorities and by 

repreaentativeacf the Amer1oan Embassy in Mexico City because 

he clai~ed to have seen Lee Harvey Oswald take $6500 in 

American bills rrom an individual in the Cuban Embassy. We 

asked Ambassador Mann what particular evidence aside from the 

Alvarado assertions he had for these susp1o1ons. He replied 

that he had none exoept the general reeling "in his guts'' that 

castro was the kind of dictator who might 

a ·. , ~ · "-~ ~ .. -

a'.:::S £ .! l £ !~ 

have carried out this 
fEURAIIED COHFIDfNHA~ 

· 'Authority __ C/kt.ft.~t:.,,::>!)~- -- -- · --1 .. . 11_ ?S 
llT .. lh. .. ~-~-· - " UW., 11!14 >/~<S.. ,'J f, 
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REGRADED COIIFIDEHTUL 

Auth'orily .~#sf'::!:.'].~!:/?<?L? s-
By ... ! ... J.::~.: : ..... f!AF,}, D~!P. .. -! .:~ :: . :./. •. ~ J. J t.l ) "'/ '"', '·? · 

kind ot ruthless aot1on, e1thex' ... through some . hope of · gaining 

. from it or simply as revenge. · The Ambassador added that not 

even the allegations of Alvarado or other rumors which may have 

been current in Mexioo City to the effect that money had been 

given to Oswald were reallJ ·the cause or his susp1o1one, since 

the Alvarado allegations were not made until a day or ·so later, 

but that the fact that Oswald had visited the Ouban and Russian 

Embassies in Mexico City shortly before the assassination, which 

he had learned from his aeaurity officers at the Embassy, plus 

what he believed about Castro's oharaoter, seemed sufficient to 

him to raise the gravest suspicions. Later, he pointed out , 

when he had a ohanoe to listen to the Dorticos-Armas intercepts, 

his susp1o1ons were strengthened. 

Ambassador Mann knew ot no contacts by Oswald with 

anyone in Mexioo City other than hie visits to the Cuban and 

Soviet Embassies and his staying at the Hotel del Comercio. 

Ambassador Mann said .that our intelligence took and was still 

taking photographs of both the Cuban and Soviet Embassies 

whenever anyone lett or entered their main entranaes, at least 

during the normal visiting hours on Monday through Friday, 

during the daytime when pictures oould be taken without 

artificial light. 

·~ . 
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/'h."/' ;,/:>S/7{. 

The Ambassador aa14 that he had been kept informed 

of the Silvia Duran interrogation through his aides, Clarke 

Anderson and Winston Scott. He learned or it informally, 

that is, Anderson and Scott reported orally to him as so.on as 

they received troll the Mexican authorities at "Qobernac1on" 

any news about how the interrogation was progressing. 

~n response to our questions, the Ambassador recom­

mended that when we got to Mexico City we should work through 

the representatives ot the rBI and the CIA at the American 

Embassy and, through them, with the Mexican officials they 

recommended, but that we should do all of this as quietly as 

possible, without any newspaper publicity. We also asked 

Ambassador Mann to what extent it waa known in Mexico Cit1 

thatthe Hotel·del domercio waa a headquarters tor pro-castro 

aot1vit1ea. Tbe Ambassador replied that it was not known 

generally at all, that this information was current only 1n 

intelligence circles. 

Ambassador Mann said that the file trom his Embassy 

which had previously been forwarded to the Commission consti­

tuted the entire file which wae in existence on this particular 

8\lbJeot, with the one exception that it may not have included 
.. . -··-- .•.. 

1\Etlflfi~EO Cil:lflU[Niiil 

flv''• clfti, R-~ .... 1 IJ-/l-<t/7 > 
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· :·. the report trora · the PBI reterrecl .to ·therein. We confirmed 

that it had not included that report. He said that he was 

sure that this report oould be obtained from Clarke Anderson 

in Mexiqo City, if we thought it was necessary. In response to 

a similar question about the "Alvarado" tile, .he replied that 

. any additional papers in the possession or American authorities 

that might be 1n existence on Alvarado could probably be 

obtained throUgh the CIA ·and that we could apeak to Mr. Scott 

about this. · He said that he had never aeen any papers or 

ronnsl statements by Silvia DuranJ all h1a ·1nformation about 

what she is supposed to have told the Mexican police was 

received by word of mouth through his aides, Scot·t and Anderson. 

Ambassador Mann waa then oalled out to another con­

terence, tott which he . was alz-ea~ a hal~·hour late. Aa the 

meeting was breaking up he ·aaked Mr. Slawson whether, with the 

benefit or hindsight, the members of the Commission staff felt 

that his recommendations and aet1ona shortly after the 

asaaas1nation had been Juatitied or whether we thought they 

were unduly raah. Mr. Slawson replied that although the inves­

tigation or the spea1tic allegations or Alvarado had shown that 

they were in all probability a fabrication, he found nothing 

in what the Ambassador had done to have been unJustified, in 
...... ·· -... . . . .... ... ,·.' . ~;:li-:-. ;., .. 
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view or thetaota known to hiJrl and his assistants at the time 

and in view of the extreme seriousness of the occurrence. 

·3: 30 p • m • - 4t 30 p • m • 

At 3a30 in the afternoon Mr. Jack Witten of the CIA 

came to the Commission offices and conferred there with 

Slawson, Willens and Coleman. This conference grew out of a 

suggestion made by Mr . Richard Helms of the CIA a. bout t\'10 

weeks previous, in which he had mentioned that it would be a 

good idea 1r a representative or hi$ agency met with those 

persons from the Commfssi.on who planned to go to Mexico just 

before they left, in order to insure that the CIA nould 

properly advise U8 Of any last-minute arrangements and properly 

alert. ita peopl~ ir\ M(lltiao ot our arrival •. 
. ' ,. . . . . . ~· . ·- . ' .. :-:- . . 

We discussed whether we would Jou~ney to. Mexico 

offioially and openly or oompletel1 incognito, and Mr. Witten 

offered to make arrangements .to get u.s into Mexico completely 
, .. 

unnot1~ed . 1f we desired td do ao. We told .him that- we did not 

want to try to keep the trip entirely secret. We would do our 

beet to avoid any kind of newspaper publicity or public 

announcements. We intended to introduce ourselves at the 

· . ' \: · . 
. . ··· .. 

. . 

. :-tt· 0 ' . J!!'!l -~ ... ..... ... -----

NW 53294 Docid:32370750 Paqe 7 

::,~- :· 
----.:..---·:.:_":'~·::· 

. ... 
... ~ ~ .. 

. -- . . . 



' 1 .~/ 
! / 

. . - ~- ., ; .... 

. i, C1A W\S NOOBJECWN 'M 
DECLASSIFICATION AN~.~+ 
RELEASE OF THIS DOIJU~E"' 

.... .... . ~ - ···· · .... , 

· ---~~ ~- -P- _·· . .. -~ , ------ _.......,._ --
9t00~ . However, weather an4 technioal d1ft1oult1ea held up 

the plane in Philadelphia and we did not get orr the ground 

in \vash1ngton until almost 2t 00 o'clock in the afternoon. 

After a short stop in New Orleans we arrived 1n 

Mex1oo CitJ at about 6100 p.-m., Mexico City time. We were met 

as we came ott the airplane by a representative of Eastern 

Airlines, Mr • . Jorge Villagomez, who addressed each of ua by 

name, gave us his business card and eased our way through 

Mexican customs. An unidentified man approached Mr. Willens 

and asked it we were from the Embassy, Willens replied that 

trle were not. The individual asked if 1 t was . true that people 

were coming to investigate the assassination. Willens refused 

to confirm thia report. Mr. Coleman had some minor d1ffioul­

t1ea with the Mexiosn Immigration officials over whether or 

not he had been vaccinated recently, and in the course of 
. . 

d1sousa1ona on this the Baatern Airlines representative men­

tioned to the lJmDigration ott1c1al something to the etfeot that . 

Mr. Coleman was a representative ot the Warren Commission. 

This comment could have been overheard by the person who had 

approached Mr. Willens, who in the meantime had walked baolt 

towards Mr. Coleman. If all this occurred as we suspect it 

may have, it could explain why· there was an announcement in two 
..... :· ... 

! ! !-li!l?!!! 
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·· ot the JCexioo'cit7 . nhapape~· · th•·'tollow1ng morning nami~ 
ua an4 stating that we had come to Mexico on business for the · 

Commission. 

Just inside the airport tenninal we were met by 
. . 

Mr. Clarke Anderson and Jllr. Rolfe Lareon from the American 

Embassy. These men were later identified, respectively, as 

Chief of the PBI in Mexico City and an FBI agent temporarily 

·assigned for duty in Mexico City. Anderson and Larson took the 

three et. us to our hotel, .the Continental Hilton. 

THURSDAY • APRIL 9 

9s00 a.m. to 9&30 a.m. 

At 9r00 a.m. the three of ua met in the FBI offices 

at the Embass7 with Mr. Larson· and diaauaaed gene~ally with 

him the progress of the assassination investigation while we 

were wa1 ting to meet Ambassador Preeman. Clarke And. era on and 

Winston Soott; the CIA Chief in Mexioo City, were conferring 

with the Ambassador and briefing htm on the Mexioan aspects ot 

the aaaasaination 1nveat1gat1on• Ambassador Freeman had been 

at this post only two days, having Just presented his cre­

dentials to the President of Mexico on Monday, April 6 . 

. ·· .. 

.·~ 

~" .. 
··. • .· 

./ . 
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· · · ., . . . 'i. 9&30 ••m• to 9sss ·a.m. 

We met with the Ambassador at about 9t30 in the 

morning. Present besides the three of us and the Ambassador 

were Min1st~r Boonstra, W1n8ton Scott and Clarke Anderson. 

Mr. Coleman explained in general terms the purpose 

of our trip. He said that we wanted to learn as much as 

possible about what investigations were currently being carried 

out, with special emphasis on the Hotel .del Comerc1o and on 

Oswald's noi'thbound journey Out of" Mexico City, and that we 

wanted to decide upon and initiate whatever new lines of inves­

tigation we felt were called for. In connection with looking 

into these investigations, we wished to satisfy ourselves that 

everything rea~onablJ poeaible waa. be1na done and, in addition, 

we ·wanted to become as current aa possible on evidence being 

produoed. Al80J we hoped to make contaot with one or more 

Mex1oan·ott1o1ala so aa to learn directly from them what part 

the7 had played in the aaaaaainatlon investigation and what they 

had learned that might be of \falue to us. In particular, we 

wanted to rind out aa much as poaaible about what Mrs. Silvia 

Duran, the olerk at the Cuban Embaeay who dealt frequently with 

Oswald, knew. Pinally, we hoped to make arrangements for, and 

• ~ • I • .•• 

. · . . ·· :·. 

t\EGRAD£0 CDMFIDEltUAL 1 _, 
f) r.· tit -n I~}?, 1 r? ;> 

AuthoritY -~?.::.,."'J....B. .• ~---f···-····1- ,. 
· · '"~!} N2. :>l '](. 
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and perhaps accomplish, theauthent1oat1onot our evidence 

obtained in Me.rloo, by the taldng or depositions or by invit­

ing witnesses to appear before the Commission to testify. 

Mr. Coleman added that we hoped in all this to be 

guided by the counsel or the Ambassador and his staff, because 

we did not want to do anything that would disturb the good 

relations of the American and Mexican governments. 

Ambassador Freeman replied that he and his staff 

would cooperate completely. He said that he saw no objection 

whatever to our talking directly to Mexicans who had some 

information to contribute, but he felt that this Ghould be done 

only in the Embassy and only on the clearly stated basis that 

all appearances and testimony were totally voluntary on the 

part ot the Mexicans. As to speaking to Mexican officials. the 

Ambassador again said that this would be fine and he asked only 

that we work through his staff in setting up appointments, etc. 

The Ambassador pointed out that the taking of formal depositions 

in a foreign oountry could be a very difficult and technical 

matter. He referred us to the Consulate section or the Embassy 

for information on how to go about doing this. 

The Ambassador, Olarke, Boonstra and Anderson felt 
. . -: ·~..: - ·~ · \ . . . . . ' 

... ; • • . -... • .·. _: -: - ~ -. : t . 

IIEGRAGED CUHFIGENH.ll 
. c n c!. Ct, . n 1 ...J.-/'2t:j/·7 ..,~ 

Authonty •••• ~--··········-··•-t;-· .. ·1·.. . · 
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... Embassy and to Mex1oan officials as 'what we 1ri fact were, 

representatives or the Commission. 

Witten said that in dealing with Mr. \Unston Scott, 

the CIA Chief. tor Mexico, we would. be working with one of the . . .,. .•' • .. . . • - . . .l . ~ . . ! . . 

top foreign operatives 1n their-entire organization. He said 

that the CIA would give us complete cooperation. 

We outlined to Mr. Witten our entire proposed plan 

onoe we arrived in Mexico ... in general terms, and asked for.his 

comments on how best to achieve our goals. His reply in every 

instance was that we should deal on the spot w:tth Mr. Scott. 

Witten thought that our proposed Journey was a very good idea. 

He repeated. what Mr. Helms of the CIA had. said a while ago, 

that there is. no·aubst1tute·~Qi:the."oase.otf1cer" being "on 

the spot." 

WEDNESDAY - APRIL 8 

8115 a.m, to 1100 p.m • 

Our plane waQ achedule<i to leave Washington from 

Dulles Airport at 9• 30 in the morning and accordingly all three 

o~ ua met at the Washington Air Terminal .in the Albert Pick 

Motel at about 8al5 and later arrived at the Airport at about 
., ~ . ' .. : '· .. ~ : . . . 

- .. ~·.. • . i ' .. ' ~ •. 
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that our seeing Silvia Duran would be a highly sensitive 

matter and that it should be discussed fully with the Mexican 

officials, but they agreed that it did not differ in principle 

from our seeing other Mexican witnesses, i.e.i the Ambassador 

approved ao long as w• saw her 1n the .American Embassy, and 

made clear to her that her appearance was entirely voluntary. 

There then followed an exchange of views on how best 

to approach Mexican officials, what Mexican ·officials would be 

most valuable for our purposes; and the general substance of 

our work. At about five minutes to ten the Ambassador had to 

excuse himself for his first staff meeting, which he had called 

for 10:00 a.m. 

:- ·-

lOaOO a.m. to lltOO a.m. 

Willens, ·coleman and Slawson retired to the office 

· that had been assigned to them at the Embassy, room 510, to 

d1sousa the conference with the Ambassador and generally to 

draw up outlines for our coming conference with the FBI, the 

CIA and Mr. Boonstra. 

llsOO a.m. to la45 p.m. 

Mr, An4eraon ancS Mr. 8oott ·came to ~oom 510 after 
· . ~ . / ·,.• .... ;· ... 

,1'_\)=f' I I g a--s T 
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the.~ atart meetinl: ~'had adJourn~a)~~~''· w•f~~~eed that we would 
. ' . • •I , ••• ~ . 

confer w·i th Mr. Anderson immediately and meet Mr. Scott, later 

in the day, at about 3:30. Mr. Anderson was welcome to come 

~ith us at our meeting with Mr. Soott, if he desired to do so, 

and ~.h• aaid that he . woulcl .make up hi a mind on this aftel" hs had · 

conferred with us, because he of course had·other work to do 

and would not want to attend the meeting with Scott if it 

would simply involve him in a repetition of ground he had 

already covered. 
' .. . 

Accordingly, we met inunediately with Clarke 

Anderson in his offices. He invited Rolfe Larson and a Mr. 

Trent to take part in the conference. Mr. Trent was also an 

agent of the FBI ~emporarily on duty in Mexico. 
:--' · ·. ·· .·· · . 

One of' the topics of conversation was Reverend 

Albert Alexander Osborne, aleo known as John Howard Bowen. 

Mr. Trent had been the agent primarily engaged in tracking down 

and talking with Bowen, although Larson too had been somewhat 

involved. Briefly, the agentadeaoribed Bowen as an elderly 

white haired gentleman who was probably engaged in some kind 

of violation or the law 1n his fund raising, because it was not 

olear that he actually u•ed the money he received for religious 

'11~0 P . 8 B C J't-T ------- ---- -
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purposes, at least of .the kind he represented that he would 

use the money for, and they both regardedBowen as somewhat 

unstable mentally. Trent described how when he first 

approached Bowen he referred to him as "Mr. Osborne," and the 

reply was that he, Trent1 must be mistaken, because he, 

Osborne, was Bowen. Osborne then went on to say that he was 

often m1staken for Osborne but ·that he had not seen that other 

gentleman in some time, and believed he was 1n some other 
I 

section of Mexico, etc. Trent said /that Osborne carried this 

off very well. It was not until later that Osborne admitted 

that he was really Osborne but that he often used the name 

Bowen. When asked directly how they thought Osborne would 

react to being asked or compelled to appear to testify before 

the Commission or a staff member, Trent and Larson were 

inconclusive. They thought that there might be trouble but 

they were not sure. . Trent and the other FBI representatives 

then described the procedures the Mexican Immigration Author­

ities were ualng in dealing with Oaborne. In aum, the author­

ities had not acted as yet to deport Osborne but they believe 

that they had auffio1ent grounds to do so at any time. In the 

meantime they were keeping an eye on him and were questioning 

him oocaa1onally. The FBI representatives felt that if we 
·_ ._,. .. 
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wanted to push 1t, the Mexican authorities would deport 

Osborne quickly. 

The discussion then continued on to other investiga­

tions. Larson gave a detailed a~y of recent results of 

the investigation or Oswald's northbound travel on the 

Transportee del Norte bus. I will not go into what he oald 

here because it is now reflected in an FBI report in the pos-

session of the· Commission. We advised him to include as much 

detail aa possible in the reports which he aent through 

channels in Washington to our Commission because the detail 

which he had told us orally seemed to fit what we knew about 

Oswald's background and was therefore valuable as confirmatory 

material in the overall picture, even though it perhaps seemed 

important to Larson. We then supplied various details about 

Oawald'a background and character which might assist Larson in 

interrogating witnesses in Mexico. Larson, Trent and Anderson 

agreed to include all possible detail ·in their ruture reports 

trom Mexico. 

Laraon and Anderson then went into a d1souss1on of 

the Hotel del Comeraio investigation. Here, it appears that the 

conclusion of the Mexican 1nveatigators that no one at the hotel 
.· .... · . . 

-~I'· •· • ~ . ..,... . • .: • • ·. ··' 
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remembered Oswald and that the only evidence of his stay 

there was his name . on the register was incorrect. La.reon, 

after several interrogations, had found that the maid at the 

hotel did remember 0-wald and was able to give some bits or 

information about him. Por one thing, she, as did other wit-

nesaes,confifrme:i that he waa always alone when she saw him. 

Further, she said that _he invariably had left the hotel before 

she cleaned hie room at about 9:00 in the morning. Larson had 

also round out that the proprietress ot the little restaurant 

next door to the hotel was able to identify Oswald, although 

Larson was not completely certain on how much ehe really 

remembered and how much she may have picked up by suggestion 

from newspaper reportera. Anyway, she has stated that Oswald 

rrequentlJ ate lunohes and dinners at her restaurant, that he 

invariably ordered very oheap meals, that he slways ate alone, 

and that he waa not able to converse sufficiently ln Spanish 

so that he really knew what he waa ordering when he ordered a 

meal. Por example, he often refused aoup and dessert, 

apparently believing that he wae thereby saving money, although 

both ltema were lnoluded ln the ·ooat of the full meal. 

Various other 1nveat1gat1one of Oswald and of places 

where Oawald ·11141 have been ln Mexioo 01t7 were also touched upon., 
. . . . . 

: .. ~~-;~~~~-~~-t~f .=·.\ :"· ~ - .: · ... ~ 
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auoh ae the ·bUll fight arena, the Jai alai games, and the 

plaoes where he ri.my have purchased tourist i terns.. For 

example, Larson and Anderson said that another one of their 

agents had questioned more than three hundred silver shops in 

an attempt to lcoate the plaoe where Oswald may have purchased . 

· a silver braoelet inscribe" "Marina." The response had been 

negative at each shop and subsequent investigation has shown 

that such bracelets are probably not sold in Mexico at all 

because they are made in Japan and the duty on importing them 

into Mexico would make their price non-competitive with local 

produots. 

We then asked what was the status of the Gutierrez 

investigation, Trend and Larson and Anderson all agreed that 

Qutierrez was ainoere and was doing all he could to cooperate 

with the investigation of what he claims to have seen. In 

tact, Gutierrez has apend a considerable amount of time trying 

to cet more valuable information and he has never tried to 

receive any compensation for th1a work. '!'he weakness in 

Gutierrez' etory, aooording to the PBI representatives, is the 

1dent1t1oat1on of Oswald. For example, Gutierrez has failed 

to identify Oswald as the man he saw at the Cuban Embassy 

reoe1v1ns 110nq when ahown a p1otur• ot. Oswald paaa1ng ·out 
. ' . . t. ~ .. . -v.. •• \ ~ "" • • ... • • ' 
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Pair Play for Cuba pamphlets in New Orleans during the summer 

or 1963. Gutierrez say~ that he never saw hie man in profile, 

only ·from the . rear and, very fleetingly, from a direct for\'Jard 

view. Ilia beat piece or identification is to the automobile 

he saw ''OaW!lld" and the OUban enter Just outside of the 

. Embassy. Even here, however, assuming that his description of 

the automobile is completely accurate, there are probably 

dozens of such automobiles in and around Mexico City. Renault 

1a a popular make or car in MexicO, and the color described by 

Gutierrez is a popular coior. One automobile answering this 

description and frequently seen around the Cuban Embassy has 

been located, but it 1a still registered under the name of the 

· man who owned and sold it several years ago. This situation is 

apparently common 1n Mex1oo. Mexicans often register a car 

under the name of ita former owner in order to avoid paying a 

sales tax on the transfer. · However. investigation is continu­

ing to see it the preeen·t ownel' ot this part1oular automobile 

can be looated, In addition, a oonatant surveillance of the 

Cuban EmbaSBJ and ita vic1n1tJ is being kept, to spot this or 

similar car, and if one is spotted, further investigation \'1111 

be carried out. 

Slawaon then .ment1onecl that we had brought with us 

rrcm Washington all the 1 t_.·~:: ~t:,·&mJeloal evidence whiob might 
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relate to Mexico. · I' was agreed that Slawson and Larson would 

go through theae items later. We then inquired as to our 

seeing the reports and current work papers of the FBI in 

Mexico. Anderson repl~ed that these were open to our exami-

nation at any time and that he and h~a agents would show us 
.i 

whatever we would like to see. We agreed that we would look at 

particular reports later, as the oooasion warranted. 

Silvia Duran was then d1ecussed. It appenred that 

her signed statement had r!nally been obtained from the 

Mexican Police. Previousl,-, the existence of such a statement 

had not been known. We agreed that we would see that later in 

the day or tomorrow Rnd that it would also be forwarded through 

channels to the Commission in Washington. We emphasized that 

we wanted not only a .tranalation or .the statement but, it 

possible, a oopy or the statement itself. The FBI representa­

tives described Duran as beat they oould, basically, as a 

.... 

"Mexican peppEr pot,'' a devout COJIDDW11at, and "sexy." · (The CIA .- · · 

later showed us some pictures ot her. which substantially con­

firmed this description.) We diaouaaed what would be the best 

approaches to our poasiblJ aeeing her. Anderson felt that 

this would be a touchy point but agreed that we should try to 

do it if we could. He thought that the Mexican official that 

·• .. · 
. ·.: :' 

.-

·. ·.., we should ••• about this aa . well aa . all other aepeota or our · 
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investigation waa Lu1a lah•varr1a• Aoting Secretary of the 

Interior. Anderson said that he was well ac~uainted with 

Echevarria and that he got along very well with him, as did 

Winston Scott. 

W1llena, Slawson and _Coleman each got the impression 

from th!a conference that the P'BI in Mexico City had been 

completely frank and open with us. So far as we crm determine 

every question we asked was answered without a.n attempt at 

evasion, and.muoh ~ntormat1on volunteered which we had not 

asked. Both Larson and Anderson .. give a very good impress ion 

of competence and Anderson's knowledge of the details or the 

assassination investigation was especially impressive since 
~; 

his duties are primarily supervisory. 

The Alvarado investigation was also reviewed. Clarke 

Anderson. said that he was present at the Alvarado interrogation 

which was taken under a polygraph machine. The polygraph · 

operator, who did not speak Spanish, stood behind Alvarado 

when he was fastened to the machine and pointed to various 

queatione written in English which he wanted Anderson to aek. 

Anderson would then ask Alvarado the question in Spanish. 

In response. to our direct question Anderson replied 
·:.· 

that now that the investigations were more or leas complete 

20 
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.·his · e.;tpert · opird~n ·was .that rio · toreign · conspiracy arisinlf out 

of or connected with the territory of Mexico existed in con­

nection with the assassination. He said that he felt that if 

such had existed, although perhaps they would not have solved 

it by th1a ... t1me.; they at.leaat would have some .f'irm indication 

that it was·in existence; which indications were in fact 

lacking. We asked Anderson how many different allegations of 

conspiracy had .been received by his office and he replied, slx. 

These werea the Gutierrez allegation, the Alvarado allegation, 

the Dlaz Versoh allegation, the.Martino•Roja alle~at1on, the 

letter from Victor Cohen, and the allegation concerning ~he 

Stanford University student. Mr. Slawson commented that in his 

opinion only the first th~ee allegations mentioned even seemed 

s-.,rious and that,.atter analysis, the only one that still seemed 
. . ' 

serious was Gutierrez'. Anderson readily agreed • 

. 3• 20 p.m. to 6a 00 p • m. 
/ 

.(. 

After lunoh the three of us went to Mr. Scott's office, 

\~nd were there introduced to his deputy; Mr. Alan White. The 
\ 

conference was begun by Mr. Saott giving us a complete 

narrative of the CIA's act1v1t1eo in connection with Lee Harvey 

Oswald,· beginning in. September 1963 when they first picked up 

intormat,ton'· t~.at o~w~d. had. ·app~~et(.,~ the .Russian and Cuban 
.: .. 

. . --~ : : 
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that he _intended to make a complete 41aolosure of all facts, 

including the sources of his information, and that he under­

stood that all three of us had been cleared for Top Secret 

anc.t that we would not disolose beyon~ the conf!nes of the 

comaiiss1on and its immediate ; start tbe fntormation we obtai.ned 

through him without first clearing it. with his superiors 1ri 

't/ashington. We agreed to this. 

Mr. Scott• s . narrative •(. oourse took a r .ather long 
. . i · • •. ·;; • ,, • 

~-. t . ~ 

time to compl~te, anci ' we int•rrut>ted him at many points with 

specific questions. During the course of the narrative we were 

shown the -actual transcripts, plus the translations. of all the 

telephone intercepts involved, . and we · were also shown the reels · 

or. ph~,tOJV&.Pb.J..-. fo~.:;,all ,. the ,,~.a.;;:~_n : .. qu,eation .that_ had bf!ten taken 
• ; • • •• • • • • • •• ·:: - . • .. ' • •• <: ' • .•.• ;.- · ; ~ • • • ; ' .. . ·• · :. ·. ..!·· ~ :, . .. . . ,. . . . . . 

secretly outside the Cuban and Soviet Fmbassy entrances • 
' . 

Mr.; Scott's narrative c118<ilo&ed that the CIA' t1 action immed1- . 

• ·at ely arte~ - -the assassination · consisted basically or alertir1g 

all its confidential sources of information throughout _Mexico 

·to immediately channel all information into their headquarters, 
' ' 

and of compiling as complete dossiers as possible on Oswald and 

everyone else thro-ughout Mexioo who at that time the CIA kne~J 

had had -some contact with Oswald. This meant especially 

.. Siivia· Dul'aril:. _·w():··beoa\,tse eahG:-J:tad . J>~r.!!.~O~lf - been h~v!~ an 
· . · ., . ~, .- .. >· ~ . ·:. .... J:L.;: :::;r~t~L~ ·. :, .~ , .·... . . 
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· at fair. w1 th.,,LaOhga, · the ·former ·CUban Ambassador to -Mexico · · · 
· :: ' ""., , ~~ ·~ .... ~·.· ·· · i· ~.; .... _ :1· ::.··:·- .· --·-. · .. ~,.,' ' . ··, -

an4 presenti;v ·: th• CUban· representative at the United Nations, 

had previously been or substantial interest to the CIA~ 

EUsibioAzque, Duran'$ superior at the Cuban Embassy, Kostikov, 

a .KGB repreaentat.ive at the .Soviet ~basay, and others, and 

.·. oonv~y1ng' th1a1ntormation :t<(Waahirigton •. .- .. In 'addition, 'the CIA . . • 

worked closely with the .FBI and with the Mexican authorities, 

especially on the Silvia Duran interrogations. · 11'1nal1y, 

Mr. Scott, along with Mr. Anderson, was in constant oontaot with 

Amb.aasadoZ' fiU,lnn, ~o keep . ~iRJ .. as. <ltl!Tent as po.aslble on all 
. . ' . ..- . . .· :·. ' . . ' , :,. 

information coming in andon otherdevelopments. 

Soott pointed out that his headquarters had picked up 

the name or Lee Harvey Oswald from oommeroial radio broadcasts 
. -

~A::~::F:;>. ' .... ,-· an~ -,~~~- ~-~~-~~~,~-11~ .. . !~fo~.~~!:~~:;:~~ .. ~~· · t~om .its. ~ex1oan ... . 
·. l tile·s even be ferae being requested to do so by CIA in washington, 

'··' 

. ?.',:;}· .· ·t. 

~;. . . 
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~ ~ ., ~ 

,"'-''.':' 

. I' 

.. 
: · ·. 

. All his men were taken. ott .any other assignment they may have 

been on and told .to conoentrate t5olely on the .assassination. 

·All the persons previousl;v .mentioned who might hav~ · been in 

contact with Oswald, plus other people who in Scott's opinion 

might poaa1bly be .1nvolved1 were ·put· under SUrveillance. This 

· 1noluded, for exlillllple, the Cuban Ambassador and all known local 

Cuban and Russian intelligence agents. Immed1ately ·l1aison was 

.. eet up \lt1th. ~~can · :ottl~J.•lt~oYt· :·A, ~~~~·~~~\, ~,~"~., ,~;yfEoheV'~ria :::: · : 
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CIA· HAS NO 0BJECi:6N TO . 
DECLASS!F19~ TION AND/OR 
RE~EASE OF Ttl IS OOCU'AEm 

to the America~ Embassy at this time disclosed that Echevarria 

and President ·Lop•ll Mateo hd -~C:trdettec1 the Mexloan border 
. I 

closed for travel both ways. without having been requested to 

do so by the American Embassy. So(?tt .. al~ that the border j 

closure was so thorough that busloads of school children were I 
· trepped on both sides~ 

Scott's narrative plus the materi~ls we were shown 

disclosed immediately -how incorrect our previous information 

had been on Oswald's contacts with the Soviet and Mexican 

Embassies • . Apparently the distortions and omissions to which 

our information had been subJected had entered some place in 

Washington, because the CIA information that we were shown by 

Scott was unambiguous on almost all the crucial points. We 

had previously planned to ahow Scott, Slawson's reconstruction 

... ·ot oewalc1'• probable ·aot1v1tle• at . thct<embassies to get 

Scott'• opinion, but onoe we 1aw how badly distorted our infor­

mation was we realized that this would be useless. _Therefore, 

instead, we deoided to take as close notee as possible from 

the original aouroe materials, at aome later . time ·c1uring our 

visit. 
. ., 

In view of what we had learned about the photographic 

coverage of the Cuban and Soviet Embassies, we inquired whether 

photosrapha ;~u· . O•walcS . coming _,~- golna .. t~om , one or . both .. 

•- . · · .· ·. . . · ··'···-•· .. < .. ;:. . ·. ~?;; .... x~J.~~~~:~i~iih.)~ii~:;~:=:~~·;;~~ ... ,.... "'--.. , .. 
!~?ez_ -"!~ ::~(oo~:r..d¥':J/? .<"'" 
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embassies might _,. aYailable •. Scott aaid they were not. He 

explained that photographic ooverage was limited by and 

large to the daylight weekday hours, -because of lack or funds 

and because no adequate technical means for taking photographs 

at night · from ·a long 4iatance' without artificial light, whioh 

was or course out of the question under the circumstances, had 

been developed. 

We brought up the question or Gutierrez and received 
. . 

from ·scott and White baaioally the aame information we had 

previously learned from the PBI, though somewhat attenuated 

because, as Scott and White pointed out, the FBI was carrying 

the primary responsibility with Gutierrez. We suggested that 

Outitrrez • story might . be , ~onf'1rmed or refuted bJ photographs · . 

. taken.by .the .. CIA, . that ~n · p~ticular .. the 11utomobt.le he claimed 

to have aeen might show up on the fringes or aome or these 

photographs, and we inquired whether an app1!C)priate examina­

·tion ot the picture reels had ·been made. White replied that 

auoh an examination had not yet been made and that he 

suspected that it would diaoloae nothing new, because the 

photographs covered little more than the entrance itaelf. 

However, he promised to make such an examination. (About a 

. da)'later Scott . repq~ed > to us that .. auoh .an examination had 
. . . . . . . ·~ .. . . .~.. . . . . . 
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foreign conspiracy aonneoted with Mexico involving the 

assassination of' the .Pres1dent •. They, like Anderson, felt 

that had there been suoh aoonsp1raay they would at least by 

_· th1t·:-tima h.v,-> h&ct : some. ·tina:·s.ndt~at~ions -~t ·tta ·exi~tenoe: ·.·. : 
. ~ . . 

We asked Mr. Scott to set up a meeting with Secretary 

Echevarria for all three of us at the earliest possible time. 

We wanted bOth him and Mr. Anderson there, if possible, bOth ae 

interpreters ·and because · their· previou~ .. personal a()quai ntance · _, :' 

with· .1me secretary ·would facilitate oUr dealings. Soott tele­

phoned Anderson and confirmed this request. 

We · then reentered our discussion of the assassination 

tn ·genex'al; :· : aa··· . ·it ; :r«ilated : to ·': Mexioo~~::::y.l:t '': aPJ>eared that the etA ·· 

in Washington had not forwarded oertain material developed 

elsewhere to Scott, even.though these materials might have 

_· reasonabla related to the Mexic~ . 1nveat1gations. ·For exampleJ 

the contents or the letter whioh Oswald wrote to the Russian 

&nbaeay after be returned to the United States, descr1 bing 
; . . . ;' ~ . I · .. 

oertain aspeots. or his trip, had. never been disolosed to Soott 

or his start.·. we showed them the contents of this letter at 

t~1s m•et1ng • 
.. _; _, •. ,;~:E¢•· \~·- : ;· • -~ .. ·'. "' '· . . . ·•.. • , : .• : ' , ·:::, . ':' .• ~ . ;.~ .• :· - ~ .... : ~~-~~ ~:· .~ ·;.-.: : · :·. :. : ; :~ . ~ ~:: . . . ::i iil!;:" . :; : ·h:~ .. :~·- ~- ' .. : .-,,' , . :. ;/-"-,:·-:,., ·, .l .:.~- ?,. . 'f.t f · ,.. :l •t: !.., :• · , '. ~·~ · .. ·;·:: •·' , .i, ,. • ·. ~ t,;t. ;·. . .. 

'
-::·:·:·:' ~~;;:!_· .. ' :- '.: ... . ,._·_ , .· .~.· .-.. ··. . - ·. . , . ; ::·;,~:~~~~;;·(;~P~ ;;.~~~-:~:_·_,_.:·.; __ ·.:_" .. 't>._ .••. : . • : · _··:,·_._·_:,:_: _ .• _· : •• _· .. ·.r_ '_:~.-.:,_._:.·._.·_·_ .. ·_:_~~~-.:':.· R_.-..• ~:,~;" __ ,_"_.:.~_·_:J_·_ ---~- -;·: ···· · .. · ,; . . ,· ... ·1··:· ..•. ·.·, .. 
.. · · · . . :.f;;._ ,. _-<:' :. · ~r . ;_ : ·~~·'·N(~••itr~~~;::if~~; ~ ~ " _ .. . ~ Fy ___ " _ • • 

. _:' ·· . ~ .. ·: ~-· . ·· ·. · · Authority,,_. 4-~~ .1_2..1 ,.. 4/f'l ,.--·)· r~ •4~" ....... , .. ~-~ .. ·.f,o 
~~ - ~A&s, P.~t'~tJi. 
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CIA HAS NO OB.It: 'T" . 

DECLA('SI . • - .. C dON TO 
RELEASE -F~;~ I ION AND/OR 

0. THIS DOCUMENT 

•. 

·! ~ ! . -jti£ t: !+-~ . 

,,; ': ;; 
" i ' • , I ~! 

i;:',,;,"lily __ ¢_~ -~C\ .
1 

J z~f.~/?.'3' 
iis./}\/!'-.,·,.~- :~f!~' ~~h ,)/.:!-"':/~.._ 

· Dur1ng · tb1a general d1aouaaion Ml'. Willens was 

called out to meet with Minister Boonstra in regard to the 

publicity which had appeared in the local newspapers about 

our visit. Thie involved the drafting of a telegram to the 

State D8partment in Waah!neton in regard to -this publicity and · 

an estimate aa to the reason: tor 1t. Also, Willens learned at 

this time from Boonstra that the Embassy did not have a copy 

of the file forwarded to the Commission by Ambassador Mann. 

Apparently, Amba•eador Mann1a personal file 11 the only one 

now in ex1et.enc• aside from the COmmission copies of' it, all 

other copies having been destroyed when the Ambassador left his 

post in Mexico. Boonstra told Willens that he (Boonstra) is the 

only per eon other than Soott ··and Anderson who was involved with 

Ambaaeac!or Mann 1n·the ••••••1nat1on .investigations. Mr. 
·. . . .. : .. ·~ . . .: .... :. '. . ··-'. . ·, ···. · .. ,•., • •. :·='·' ·; .. -·~ -. --' •. ,.,:_ ··-""':'. '·.:I.. '; . . 

W1llena asked Boonstra to beg1n.th1nk1ng about how best we 

· could rorwar4 a ~equeat to the_Mexican ott1c1ala ror a complete 

. report on their role in the aaaaaa1nat1on investigations. At 

th1a time Boonstra's onl7 comment was that auch a report should, 

it poes1ble, be obtained prior to 1ts being reviewed by the 

Mexican Poreisn Oftice, because .auoh a review might censor out 

aubetantial portions tor political reasons and in any event 

would involve aubatantial dela,. He suggested that review by 

the Foreign Ottioe be a .. ~on41tion_ot .publication at a later 

· ., ~:~;~JYt~r~-:~fi'ift:·J { ·. .. · 

!£1 ! ! tf:et\! ! nEGnADED au/IF/DEJIJI.ll 

Aulhorllr •• C..f;.d.JI!a.--;N.?:.r/ ?,} 

., A.~ IIAB.1, @Ill lf::/.:~~1. • .:? 
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,. -~ '* 

_:- __,. . :..· ... 4i_ .. _~-~-.. -~~~~~;..~~;-:-~_-,.{··~-~---~-- -.. /.:. .-.~~_·..,~,~~- !"~:.,}:; __ ... _?: _,.-::.:.. ~:·n~, ~":'-:: r.~.~~- .. ~.;~;::~~~~-,~-=--"----~~~~:.-_·:-~-"" .. __ .::.:._~~?~~-- ,..,-~~:-?-~·~:-~~-#_._-_-....-.... :--··_ .. _..,.,.~-~-~.,~~ 

NW 53294 Docld:32370750 Page 28 



;.Pr:~~~=ikL ·· · -time,·:·.~~~t .. that?~i~_;:\hot:··b.• ·P.·~~~-t.~4:::::.~o' .. ~hol4 up <.the inrorma~ion :.>: .. 
' ~ • ,i.:' ' .1/",::• I': 1 '::.:>,. .· •. ' - ":: ' ;. ' ' '' • :; .. ,' ·~ O' ;~!' :: - ' 

·-:·':f.lf~~ - ~·; .. 
~:· . 

' .::: . . 
:~-· 
I.:. 

,._ ';'· 
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·at this atage. J:t ,·; · ·.: · · 

Back in. the CIA offices, during Willens' absence, 

Slawson and Coleman di.scuesed . the cable traffic from the Soviet 

and C\,tban ·EDtlJassies both dui'ing.;·the-' ... tilne ot- Oswald's visits . · . . . . ~ ' . 

there in September-october 196~ rtrid imritediatel~i after the 

assassination. · scott~nd White said that no increases or 

unusual variations had been noted at either time. We thE:m dis­

cussed briefly the posslb1iit1es .that the National Security 
. . .... . .. . · .. ,. . . . . 

Agency might be able to "break" the codes for th~ times when 

Oswald was in Mexico ·City, using as a key the fact that 

Oswald's attempt to obtain a visa was probably communicated to 

Washington on Friday or Saturday, September 27 or 28. Scott 

pointed out ··that ~ al~ h1•~ · C)ff1Qe d!4- .with . coded materials waa 
. . : . . :. . . . . . ·. . . .. ~ . . ~- . . . •·... ·.· . . . ' . ··, 

to send them back to the National Security Agency in Washington 

in the.form in which.it obtained :them. They felt that the code­

breaking might be possible~ however, ·and should be tried. 
. , ,· 

.f.RIDAY • AfRIL 10 

9:00 a.m • . to 9•~' ~.m. 
i . 

Coleman, Willens and Slawson appeared at the FBI 

offices .at 9t00 ~.~., as we had ag~eed to .do the previous 

'f1Ai --- ---~---

..-·,:· ..... .. ·-... 
) .;.• . \'•', 

·· ····-··•{.'• 

,'';l . 
. ,. 
··· ·' .. -·.· .. 

"'-" · .. ....... --. . 
•' . 

. ~ ,. 
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· .. ... 

·- h ,.-. 

were immed1atel1 to dep~t on a to~ or the apota whioh Oswald 
•. ·' 

· h&4 v1a1tect:,durinrfh18 i;r1p to Jle.d,oo·, ,· but; Lfd'aolt tol4 ua that :.· 

he ·had Just been requested not .to l•ave 'llnt11 9t45, because by 

that time we expected aome confirmation of' the hour when we 

could meet with Secretary Echevarria. We therefore sat in 

Anderaon 1a ott1oe. an4 41aouaae4 with . .Laraon the relative 

locations and other pb7a1oal aspects ot the places we were to 

see later in the morning. Soon Anderson came in and told us 

that the appointment with Echevarria was firm for 11:30. The 

Ambassador had been told about the meeting and again approved 

it, repeating his oond1t1bn• that when we ·ask Echevarria for 

permission to apeak directly with.Me.xican citizens that we 

make clear that we wanted all interviews to be within the 

American Embassy and to be completely voluntary. We then had 

.a briet 41aou•Bion onbow we. wo\ll.4handle · the meeting with 
, ...... ..... ' ., · .. : ··: "· .. ;:···:.·· 

Echevarria. Willens and Blawaon aaid that we had agreed the 

previous evening that Bill Coleman would carry the discussion 

tor ua and that Coleman would apend the tirat tew minutes in 

conveying the gratitude and appreciation ot the American 

Government to the Mexican Government tor ita assistance to date, 

ita aat1ataot1on _with the qualitJ of euoh assistance, eto., and 

other matters or etiquette and friendship, which we had been 

told were essential when dealing 1n a formal manner with 

·' 

. ·. :r:! a 

·----------------------------------------------------------------------
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Mexicans. ·Anderson and the _ other, present at· this conference 

agreed that thil ·would be . the .best approach. 

9z45 a.m. to lltbO a.m. 

The three of us were · driven by Rolfe Lc'lrson in an 

unmarked automobile arounti ~he various points that had been 

touched upon ~Y Oswald. We saw the Transportee del Norte bus 

terminal, the Transportee Frontera bus terminal, the Flecha 

Roja bus terminal, the Chihuahuiences trayel agency, the Hotel 

del Comeroio, the restaurant next door to the hotel where 

Oswald reportedly ate many meals, other hotels in the neighbor­

hood of the Hotel del Comercio and the various bus stations 

and this neighborhood generally, the Cuban Embassy and 

Consulate, and the Russian Embassy and Consulate. 

, ; Several· observations . were ··immediately obvious. The 

two embassies are close enough -together so that Oswald almost 

certainly walked back and .forth between them when the occasion 

.~alled for it. The embaesiea, although theoretically reachable 

from the Hotel del Comeroio or the inter-city bus stations by 

looal bus, are in practice so located that reaching them by 

bus would be ~oh too complex for someone who was not familiar 

with the bus lin~s in Mexioo City and especially for someone 

~ . r .. ; 

.. 'f g p s..J£ a 1 ~>r · ---- -------

r 

··~ ·- . · ' 

·------· . .-----·--------------

:~~?i~~ft3t~~~c~~~3!$~~~;.~~~~~~~9;cr.fJ£;;~;:~~~~.z~~~~:r-~-:c~it.!?::~ 

:ow 53294 :Doci'd:3237075o · Page 31 



y : 
~ i' . 

who did not apeak Spanish tluentlJ enough to get precise 

cU.rectiona. . The Hotel del Comeroio,. although certainly a 

cheap hotel and one .in which American tourists would ordinarily 

never atay, has a neat, clean appearance and, according to 

Larson, is in tact olean Inside, and stands out from its 

suwound1nge aa be1ns detini_telJ DtOre attractive than the other 

hotels in the neighborhood. 

Although one-way streets make it difficult to drive 

·from the Plecha RoJa bus terminal to the Hotel del Comeroio 
~ .-

except by devioqa %tautes, tor &C)meone walking. aa Oswald was, · ,s.,: 
it would be an easy distance and a natural direction to walk. r--
The hotels near thin particular bus terminal are almost all 

grouped around the same area as the Hotel del Comeroio, and 

it would ••• vecy possible tt,tat o~wald oould have been 

direoted towards this neighborhood it he inquired or the where­

abouts ot an inexpensive hotel. Moreover, coming rrom the 

direction ot the bua terminal, the Hotel del Comercio would very 

likely be the first reaaonablJ olean and attractive hotel that 

one would notice. Some or the other hotela in this neighborhood 

closer to the terminal than the 4el Comercio are also attractive, 

although perhapa .not quite ao aa the Hotel del Comercio, but 

Rolfe Larson pointed out that those hotels tend to get filled 

euller and .therefore Oawald. ~i&ht: hava been referred 1'urther 
• • • • • • • t ... , ~ :·~ . !- • • . •. 

·. ~.:'~i:;~U~~~i~: .. ;·, , .. 
lt£6RADE:D CONF/D£NTJAL 

~uthorii)I .. C.,Q·.?.t.Q~J..jJ./?:.r,/?::. · " 
fl,..Q:,. r;... ~AhS, ~alt l.~~~ .. £.;l.:?t 

·~··· ' · .. ~ 
.. . .. 

.. , · 
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Larson confirmed what we had been told by both 

Anderson and Scott .earlier, that none of them had any indica­

tion whatever .that the Hotel de1Comero1o was known aa a 

meeting plaoe tor Cuban revolutionaries or even tor Cubans, 

revolutionary or not. Larson said that he or course had inves­

tigated this possibility and that his examination of the hotel 

register tor the periods around Oewalc1'a·via1t there had dis­

cloaect only one Cuban name •. ·. 11\lrther investigation showed that 

this belonged to a Cuban family man who had his family with h1m 

and that they were tourists traveling through Mexico. 

The CUban and Soviet m&baaaiea have no remarkable 

cbanot•riatiaa exoept that .'both ue . aurrounded by high adobe 

walla which make observation ot their interiors extremely 

· ·. . difficult. The Cuban Consulate, where Oawald did moat ot h18 
-~~- .. ·.: 

dealings., 1s a small aeparate building on the corner or the 
. . 

Cuban complex or buildings, with 1ta exterior. walla coterminous 

with the adobe walla which surround .the area. Ita tront door 

therefore opens onto the street • . Exit and entry into the 

Consulate, therefore, forma an exception in that it can easily 

be observed by ._ per~ona outside. ·. 
.-•::, 

,•, ... ;"· : . -~. ' . · .. ·; .. • 

. . 

. . -~ .. 

; 
'· . 
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rr-e P -i"iwe a &1.' ___ ....... ...... __.. ___ _ 
After dr1v1ng _around with Larson we returned .and 

. ·. . . . · . 

parked .the ou .. ln ' tront ot the Amer1oan Bmbaaey and waited 

just outaide the car tor Scott and Anderaon .to come out, as we 

had agreed beforehand. They oame out ehortly after 11:00 a.m. 

and we all got into the car and drove to the Mexican Ministry 

ot the Interior to lleet Senor Echevarria. · . . 

llai5 a.m. to lla45 a.m.· 

We arrived at Senor Echevarria's office somewhat 

early but were nevertheless immecUately brought in to meet him. 

We were ao.on Joined by hia head asa1atant tor thie kind or 

work, Senor Ibanez, Chief or Inspections. Clarke Anderson 

acted as 1nterpreter, · under our instructions that he should 

reel free to elaborate aa to courtesies and details at any time, 

and. lifinaton .l_oott alao 1nt~l'.ete4 at a · tew points.. . · . 
." .• , 

1 
• . . 4 , . ~·." '.I.. • ·· -II,. ... :.;:.. • . •. · \ ' • ,· .~' ~ - .• r . • '• • • • ·• ' 

Aa previou&lJ agreed, Mr. Coleman did the talking for 

the three or ua. He. e.x:preeaed .the thanks or the American 

government' . and or the .Warren COIQID1Bilon 1n particular I ·tor the 

cooperation our nation had received from h1a .agenoy and :f'rom 

the Mexican government generallJ, and in general exchanged 

pleaaantriea and cout'tea1ea. Coleman alao told Echevarria that 

Chiet.Juatioe Warren had sent h1a personal thanks to Echevarria. 

. . ·-·---·· .. ·-·-- ...... -- - ·- ·· -·----- ...... 

. I 
I 
I 

;jjz~~~~~.~~~®~t::~~~~;;E£$?.~~~$~~~~~~~52~;~~~~~~~9_f<:~~i~~~~~jif;~~~~~~~~S: 
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Coleman asked that the Mexican governement give 

the Comm1aa1on a oompleteand ·al .detailed aa posa1ble report 

on all the investigation~ it ha4 carried on in connection with 

the ·aeaass1nat1on and on any .other actions, such as closing the . 

border, it had narr1ed through. Echevarria readily agreed to 

do this, ·saying that all the basic reports which would go into 

such an overall report had·already been prepared and that he 

could deliver the overall report on 48 hours ·notice. He 

asked, however, that we delivera formal request for this 

report to the Mexican foreign otfioe, addresied to his atten­

t~on, in order that it not be mistakenly sent to some other 

police or investigatory agency· in Mexico. (We had learned 

from other sources that there are 26 different police forces 

operating in the ·Mexico Federal District alone.) fie said that 

he would telephone the tore1&n ~ ott1oe illiiDediatelJ atter our 

conference to alert them ·that he Ml& the person responsible for 

the note and would appreciate 1~a being forwarded . to him for 

hil appropriate action • . we agreed that we would deliver such 

a note that afternoon if poaa1ble~ marked to hia attention as 
he had requested. 

Mr• Coleman w~nt on to tell Echevarria that we were 

treating all .cotmJunioat1ona from Mexico·on this subject as 

oont14ent1al and that we would 4o the same tor the report he was 
,, ...•. ·. f: ·:. ···-:· ... 

. ... ·· 
IIEG:IAOED CJHfiilfil, •• .u 
Buthorlt;_<:...Jk4 .. P ... ~.~ -~ - ! .. '::/."21/?.~·· 
.11.~~;.~ .. ~ABS, Dat•.~/. .. ~c;,;J-;.;.. 
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····, 

~ . . 

·· '1'1bf -&-! -!"?! ! ·! 

ao1ns to deliver to ua~ We would pL&bliah onl7 arter reoeiv1ng . . . ... 

clearance h-om the Mexican sovel'nllent, · ~1oh clearanc• ". --

planned to seek at 'Some later point in our investigation. 

Echevarria agreed that this had been hia understanding all 

along and that it would also be the understanding upon which 

he would convey the tull repo~t to ua • .. 

Echevarria then diaousaed briefly the overall 

situation and gave his strong opinion that there was no foreign 

conspiracy involved in the aaaaaaination, at least no conspira­

cy oonnecte4 with Mexico. -

Coleman then brought up the matter or our interview­

ing witnesses for documentation purposes and to find out 

additional information, if possible, in Mexico. To· give a 

apaciflo illustration. ot Wha\-•• had ,1n llind, Mr. Coleman used 

the manager or the Hotel del Oomercio as an example. 

Echevarria replied basically 1n the attirmative, but he made 

two important qual1f1cationa. · lirat, he felt that the inter­

v1ewt should not. be in the American Embaaay, because to hold 

them there would give the ·appearanoe of an oftic1al investiga­

tion being carried on bJ th• American government ·on Mexican 

ao11, and thi~he felt, would ·be very disadvantageous 

politically tor the present Mexican government. He pointed out 
: ·:. . ' . . : ~ 

. :. .·.:::lt 
/Juft, ;Jr'!i . C..~1, __ Qb, ~ -!~J~/'7 ,r 
., ... !1.!-~J::-:~-.- ~~~-~ r'l•a,.l?v,;~/? /· . 
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T o P jl i C9 ftiif! :1' ..., __ .,.. ____ .....,_ 

. tha'' an eleotiOn . t • . prea1den,::·-··:'•obedule4· to . be _he~d 1n . ' . 

Jul), that ·luoh 'eleot1one wer• held on})' evC!r, a1x years in 

Mexico, and that the present ttae waa therefore extremely 

aena1t1ve politically, One of the moat effective propaganda 
.• . 

. weapon• the oOIIIIIWUsta have .in Mexico 1& the .alleged American 
• I • • • • • 

domination aiic1 1nterferel'lc• '"itb the Mexican government and 

any unduly public 1nvest1gatory.act1v1tiea on our partwould 

lend themselves to this kind of propaganda. Second, Echevarria 

requested that the 1nterv1ewa with Mexican nationals not be 

formai but that instead, tor example, we ought to arrange to 

have lunoh or cottee, etc,, with th• persona with whom we 

wished to apeak. 

Our repJ.7 to th1a, made through Mr. Coleman, was that 

,. ;.,.... · we did not want lln7 ..,oin~e~t~•~· tor· lunoh or otherwiae made at 
. . · . ·· . ···• .... 

. .. . 

: .. 
~· 

.• q_' 
·.li.·' 

·~ .• 
.,.· . . 

th1a time because we ·wanted to leave the entire problem open. 

We had not in our own minds 4eo1de4 whether and to what extent 

we wanted to proceed on thil baaia. lohevarria agreed that he 

would take no action until we requested 1t. 

There waa an interruption here while Echevarria 

spoke in Spanish to Ibanez. The three ot ua took the oppor­

tunity to consult quietly in English with one another. 

Coleman felt that; .. .. in .vielt ot .. :loh'CIV&rr1a' • reluo~ance to permit 

. . .·. ,· ;: , ' :~,q~.~~~: ... ::,,, IEl~BEHDifl!WUL''' , . · .. . ·. 

. .. · . 

~:t A:lf:iNii!!!! Auth;rny_C# Ut, .,1 ~t'2~/'r­
., -~~ .. ·UM, Dill.~:.¥· ?~ 
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. fOI'JIAl JleetJ.nae ·even W1 th ulwmponant w1 tneeae1 .eucb . U ·. the · , . 

hotel alerk, that theLpr_opoaal we ·had tor deai1ng - w~th Silvia 
. . . , . , I . . . . . . . . .· . . .· . . 

lJuran ought to ~e · ha.ndled very o1roumspeotly. He proposed to 

. qo this by shifting ·the· conversation back to the overall report, 

·atr•••lng t~t 'in the_ wi'itl.na ot ··thi.a ·.report we telt that 
. . . 

:Duran' a lnterrogat1cm waii' o'r. the high eat importance, ·.and then 

}lopetully 'Shifting the converaatio_n onto the SUbject Of how we 

could deal .direotly with Duran. 'Willena ·and Slawson agreed with 

this approach. 

• Oole•n then ·again spok.e to Jchevarria, · ret erring 

back to the overall report and describing our feeling of 

importance as to Silvia Durari, ·. etc.; ·as outlined in the previous 

paragraph. lchev&1T1& replied by emphatically agreeing that 

:D\lran1 a teet1110n, .•• . or; th• ., ... , •• , ·1mportano• an4 promialng 
. . . ·.. ·. . . 

to go . into as much detai::Land docwnentatlon as possible in 

connection with her evidence in h1a · tirtal report. -He commented 
. . 

that it waa upon the information hia men had obtained rrom her 

that he had ·relied most heavily in concluding. that no con• 

apirac;v had ~een hatcb•d during oa.wald' rs . vieita to ·Mexico. At 

about th18 point~ 1tc~evarr1a .abrUptly took ste_pa . t() end the 

~~•ting • . He aaid that he had an :appQ1ntment to have lunch with 
. . ( . 

· ·Queen Juli•rJA• ·Who wa,e then · in the JDi~at or an oft1c1al visit 
'·, .;!.·.· · .~ .'.:· · . .... r. . ' ' / . • ' ... ~. ,. , • • '" -~ · ·· .·:· ., , .. · , . . ·· . ... .. ·;:37 . ' . . .. . . ... . . ~~-
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to Mexico, and that he of course had to be on time. Coleman 

ueed the oppotttitn1tj to aa7 JokinglJ that we would like to 

have lunoh with Silvia Duran while Echevarria was with the 

Queen. Echevarria replied in the same vein that we would not 

have as much fun as we thought because Duran was not a good-­

loOking C\lban but onlJ a Mexican.. With thia rather inconcJ.usive 

result on Duran, the meeting ended. 

As we were leaving and walking down the stairs to 

the entrance ot the building Senor Ibanez came up. behind and 

asked Clarke Anderson to st., a minute and speak with him, which 

Anderson did. The rest or ua proceeded to our oar in the parking 

lot outside to await Anderson. 

Anderson later told us that Ibanez had held him back 

to say that he Lfbanei/ waa CoDJPletel:r at our disposal tor 

making any arrangements ror lunch or otherwise with Mexican 

natio~als. Clarke Anderson told Ibanez that we appreciated this 

but that in some instances we might tind it rather too informal 

at a luncheon to transact the kind or business we hoped to do 

with some ot the w1bneases. Ibanez replied that in that case 

he would be happy to set up appointments -at his office in the 

Ministry or the Interior building. Anderson questioned whether 

this was in line with the kind or non-official atmosphere that 

Echevarria hoped to ·or·eate• .. · .~~IS.::,.~JJUed that pe.rhapa ·it 
• • .::. 
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waa not. Howev~r, the poaa1b111t;y of" using Ibanez' offioe 

was not toreoloaed, · 
' ; .; .,., 

We then · drove directly back to the Embassy, ·arriving 

there about noon • 

. 12a00 noon tol,30 .P.m. 

The three or us plus Scott and Anderson went .to 

Minister Boonstra's office as soon as we arrived at the Am~rican 

Embassy. We reviewed with .Boonstra what hed occurred with 

Echevarria.· We decided that we would submit the note to the 

Mexican government that afternoon, it possible, although every­

one recognized the d1ff1ouleyof delivering the note to the 

proper Mexican officials which waa created by the visit of 

Queen Juliana. ·aoonstra pointed out that not only was there an 

ott1c1al lunob, at tdlioh lohevarria.waa now 1n attendance~ but 

that a atate cUnner was planned for that evening. Boonstra 

requested that we draft the aubatance ot the note immediAtely 

and th•t it then be given to him tor shaping into final form. 

We then diacuaaed with Boonstra the problem of 

Silvia Duran. We pointed out that our only interest in wit­

neaaea othe:r than Duran waa to get their formal testimony for · 

I 

I 

~ 
I 
I 

. .. -
authentication purposes. we c:Ud not reel that there waa any- · - . · . 

. . 
thing we could learn from 1nterrosat1ng them that Mr. Larson 

. • _:· . • : : : •. · _· ::: ~·:._:· .. - .' . ,_ J• '"> . ; • ·:· ~:~- - -<~:._: _··:-..... :_ ~- ·--:,· · ~-j< .·_ ,, . .._ . . 
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'J: Q P S E=edta&-T 

' true or Puran, ·. howeye~, beoauae .. ah• . had been interviewed only 
·,·· . . .. 

' .. : 

b7 the Mexloan pol1oe and we oona1dere4 that 1nter.iew 

inadequate. (I aho~ld point out that we do not consider it 

totally inadequate. however. It 1a only on deteila such as 

Oswald's physical appearance, aide comments or remarks he may 

have made, eto., . that we would like to interrogate Mra. Duran 

further. ·On the eaaential point ot whether or not his 

contacts with the Embassy consisted or anything other than 

an attempt to travel to Cuba, Silvia Duran's knowledge has 

probably been exhausted.) We diaauaaed with Boonatra the 

beat approach to try to speak to Duran. Boonstra trankly stated 

that at th1a . point1t was his opinion that we would not be able 

to get through to her. He felt that the Mexicans were too 

politically aenait1ve to r1ak having her picked up a third 

tiae under arreat and that abe, . beins .& ooaun1at and eapeoi­

ally because her husband was .a very militant communist and a 

very bitter peraon in general, would not agree to any kind or 
voltintar,r appearance. Nevertheleaa, he ~onstr!( would raiae 

no obJection to our attempt to arrange a meeting with her • . We 

therefore agreed that Scott or Anderson would recontact 

Ibanez and it neoeaaaey ·Eohevar.ria aa well to try to tu-range a 

meeting with Silvia Duran. It was pointed out that even 

though the meeting wou.ld have to be "informal" as stated by 

·· .· ' · ·. 
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. Echevarria, ·poee1bl7 tor lunch, _we -~ould arrange that the 
l. ~ . 

luncheon would be in a private place and that ita location 
. ' 

would not be disclosed to Mra. Duran prior to her arrival . 

there. She_ could be piok~d up in an Embassy car and driven 

to some other part of the city. Also, 1f necessary, the room 

and/or our persona oould be fitted with reoordingcpparatus so 

that no notes would be necessary and so that proof of what was 

discussed could be obtained and kept for an indefinite period 

thereafter. 

BOonatra suggested that we consider the use of a 

"cutout" for Duran. By this he meant that she could be taken 

to the United States on some unofficial journey, for example, 

to give her story to an American magazine, and while in the 

United States ahe could the~ ~ppear before the Commission. We 

' discussed the pros and oona of a cutout and decided that it was 

worth considering, and that we would bring it up at the highest 

levels of the Commission atter we returned to the United 

Ststea. 

The conferenoe with Boonstra lasted only about one­

half hour. All of ua except Boonstra then retired to room 510, 

the office which had been assigned to Slawson, Willens and 

Coleman at the Embassy, and there drafted the note to be sent 
.< ·-· · . ··; • • • ;.., 
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to the lle.doan pte.rnment aaklna ror ita ott1o1al report on 

the aaaaaalnatlon. Aa Non u the note waa drawn up 1 t was 

delivered back to .Boonatra' a ottlce and ll'e continued cur 

(!onrerenoe. ·Tide oonrerence eona1sted of -~ mueh rullN' dlf!-

auaalon or the alternative& or getting Daran to testify eith~r 

. to the Coluliaaton or to repreaentatlvea of the eo.mtaaion. 'fhe 

detaila, d1tf1cult1aa and possible variations or ~ ~cutoutu 
w.ere gone into by Scott. We also informed Scott snd A.nderson 

1n detail or tne.kind of payments Which Dur.an could leg1t1umtcly 

expect it abe were to Journe1 to washington, that ta, the uau31 

w1tneaa teea, her ho.tel ~nd meal expenaea1 the hotel and meal 

expenses for her husband, although he would not get wttncs~ 

fftee, and or course the travel expenaea ror both of tlu~m. 

This conference ended when we decided lt was time ~o bre~k for 

lunab. . It aa asreed t.ba' An4eraon would o.ontact lban~z to tr;t 

to work out an 1•edlate tollow-up on Duran 1n Mnxlao City 

while we were there, but that •111 other approaohea to DuMn, 

tor ~xample, a · ~queat to her that ahe go to Waahir~ton or 

elsewhere 1n the United Statea tor an appearance before the 

Com~~laa1on. the "cutout• approach. eto •• would be deterred 

pendlnc receipt or the outcoM ot Anderaon•a oonvere!ltlon with 

Iban«z. 

.. ~ .. 

IIEGRADED COHFJll£UW. . 
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.·:·. :··;:•· ... 1. .: .. 2a40 a.m. to 3a 30 p.m. 
-,···:,:_ . . '.· ' ~. :-:~- .. _ ; ~ "" )'· .. ,:·· . .. ~ •. ··.- . . ~-- ~ .. ~:}:' t~'--::::::J·{ .. ~ ...... :":·· ··_; · ... :·· -·· 

. . .. :; ~ 
.. ·-· _-.. 

Arter lunch 1te met in the office ot Clarke Anderson. 

Mr. Anderson was not there, since he was back seeing Ibanez, 

but we were accompanied by Mr. Larson. Mr. Larson had two 

documente tor us to read. The. first was Silvia Duran's signed 

statement, accompanied b7a translation, and the second was a 

group or reports on the exit of Oswald from Mexico by 

Transportee del Norte bus • 

. We also used the oooaaion to discuss with Larson the 

best procedures tor authenticating the evidence gathered in 
' 

Mexico. Since the conditions set up by Echevarria were not 

amenable to our getting direct authentication from the Mexican 

witnesses involved, we proposed that the PBI agents who had 

· heard the ·testimony. ·or re4eiyed ;the .. pertinent items or doou-. .. . ." .. ··. . .,,.. . . ~ '- . ·.. . . -. 

mentary or physical evidence from the Mexicans would them­

aelves ·be asked to give testimony before a representative or 

the Commisa1on and, by reference to ··the source or · their 

materials, indirectly authenticate 1t. We explained in some 

detail how th1a would work and asked Larson to conduct hia 

procedures eo aa to make later authentication as firm and as 
·" 

easy as possible, and to convey this message to all other FBI 

~gents in the area who were working on the assassination. 

' Coleman, eap8J:.Ull1, ~~ emphaa1&fj~,~ ;,J,&raoft '. the desirability or 
· ·· ·· . . • · ·. :i · .. .. ,,; ,', ,.:~..;.~:) .;>' ' . ~ ,~~:i~-~,j:'~ ... ; -.~ '· . · ; ,· .:.;_-, .'i :r;L)~ ~ .;, . ,). . 

4 3 -- · ., ·· · u~a.i~fll ~~ilfi~ttluu · : · 

Autllorfty ••• t.~J& .. .,.JJ,?-17J; /?> 
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accurately identifying documentary material, by number .or 
. . 

othe~ .· code' . and:. advised . him . to see :that . the number of hands 

throug? which a document was passed was kept to a minimum and 

that each document was kept . in the custody of a reliable 

person .at .all times. Larson gave the impression of readily 

~nderstanding all this and he of course agreed to our sugges­

tions. 

3s30 p.m. to 5s30 p.m. 

By pre-arrangement we met at 3130 with Winston Scott. 

ll 

With him again was his assistant, Alan White. The occasion for '0!.:::>-,: 

~; _: 

,. ·- ·· 

this meeting was to give us the opportunity to go through all 

the intercepts carefully and to use them as a basis for 

reconstructing Oswald's activiti~s insofar as they touched 

\JI)pn ;t~-e Cuban and Soviet Emba~Jslea. _ This. we did, and we then 
· ~._ : :_·_- .. :~~' .. :')~- .:! . -~·-· · · .•'" , ' , . . . . . .,;\·.( .. ..... :~.: .;: . • , _r . : : · ::: .~·'.'~.',T,.-:;-"~)~ 

showed White and Scott the result ot our work, for their 

comment. They agreet\ in every respect with ou'4 conclusions •. 

I will not go into great detail here because these conclusions 

will or ·coursebe incorporated in our narrative report on 

Oswald's activities in Mexico, but in outline the conclusions 

were as followaz 

On Friday, September 27t 

Time -

44 
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Time 

}.o~.:·~~;·lba~3l .&-~m. -'·;. ·;_.;··. 

Sometime later 

Some time later 
still 

Oswald 'telephoned the Russian. · • 
. ·. Em}?assy f. to get "visas to 

· Odessa.' 

Oswald visits Cuban Consulat~. 

Oswald. visits Russian 
Consulate. 

, . , ··; Some. time later··: .. , .. Oswald visits the Cuban 
'·' st1il, which '·· c Consulate and during this visit 

includes the period Silvia Duran calls the Russian 
4s05 to 4:26 in th~ Consulate and soon thereafter 
afternoon the Russian Consulate telephones 

her back. 

Saturday, September 28L ... 
. , ' 

·· '···;Time· · 

Moi•ning 

Some time includ­
ing 11:51 a.m .. 

Oswald visits the Russian 
Consulate 

Oswald visits the Cuban 
Consulate and during this visit 
Silvia Duran phoned the Russian 

... ·. _C,onsula te, 
" ;·· . . :·~.~~ , ... :~ . . . .. . . 

-:~-: . .: . > : .· ~ . . 
· Some time late~· 

Tuesday, October ls 

Time ., · ·:,· -
:, l0c3l a.m. 

llt30 a.m. 

·oswald probably again visited 
the Russian Consulate 

·-!· 
·/ 

.·\• • •I;~ • ' ·-:. 

Oswald telephones the Russian 
Embassy and is told to call 
the Russian Consulate instead. 

Oswald calls the Soviet 
Consulate. He is hung up on. 

We then discussed the Dorticos-Armas intercepts and 

.... ., ,:, 

-..... . ·~ 

.. 
... 
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opinion or . them and he told. us that atter re-reading them - ... 
. man/'ti~~-~'· aricf,:·li$'t~n~~-; ·t~_;· ~h:;~-t~~~~·:i·· id':~he :or1g1~al . he. was .' ... . , .. 

or the opinion that the President of Cuba was not referring 

to the fact that money had been passed to_Oswald at the Cuban 

Embassy. He emphasized, however, that the telephone connection 

was a very.~ad · .. on~ ~- .. he. , eaic;J. the :vo1oe8 rose and fell -. · 
: ·. '':: 

extremely, as will sometimes happen on a radio connection on a . 

long distance overseas call -- and he suggested that we have 

the tapes re-translated by some Spanish-speaking.Cuban who is 

familiar with the dialect of Spanish current on that island, 
. ' . ~ . . . 

1noluding slang and nuances. He said the tapes were currently 

with the CIAin Washington and that we could arrange for such 

a re-translation when we returned. He emphasized, however, 

that his own opinion was firmly as he Just stated it. He 

suggested . ~he :r.~-~-~rana_lll:t;~p-:':· ;onl7 .:.~f a ~ means of eliminating any · 
' . . ... - . . .. . . 

doubts .which might be· in our minds and as a doublecheck on his 

own opinion which after all, .under the circumstances would be 

in error. Willens asked Soott.to ask ~~chard Helma to begin 

the process of -re-translating these_tapea when he, Scott; saw 

Helms in washington during the CIA meeting scheduled for the 

week or April 13o ··. Scott said he would do this. 

We then discussed what the Commission could eventually 

--------·-·----------------------------
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., 
received in Mexico and in Washington from the CIA.· All of us 

realized that.any'dec1s1ons arrived.at this afternoon could 
. 

be tentative only, since the final decision would have to be 

made at the higher echelons of both the CIA and the Commission. 

Slawson put out the suggestion that the Commission might 

publi&h a .narrat1 ve containing all the. detail obtainable from - -· 

Silvia Duran's statements and from the "open" investigations 

carried on by FBI agents and Mexican police agents throughout 

Mexico, supplemented to some extent by the information obtained 

through the CIA's wire-tapping activities and the CIA's 

informants.· This aupplement 1 however, would no.t be in detailJ 

rather, for example, it would use phrases like "in the after­

noon" in place of "4:05p.m." Also, no absolute quotes would 

be used. Only the substance of conversations would be given. 

The sources for this narrative. w~~~ld. be. _stated to be Silvia 

Duran's interrogation, the "open••·· i~vestigations and "other 

confidential sources considered relia~le by the Commission and 

the federal intelligenoe agencies involved." Mr. Scott's reply 

to this suggestion was that he thought it would be acceptable 

to the CIA. He said that although it involved a certain amount 

of oompromise of his security arrangements, the compromise was 

acceptable when balanced against the importance of the occasion. 

·We asked whether he felt it would disclose to-Russian and Cuban 

-~- ~- ,.,,., .. ' ' -~- . 
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.intelligence . tile existence .. ot ,. this . particular wire~tapping .. bJ . : .. 
. -· ~Ji~rhcxi' ~-- · ;·· .81~::<~:-~-f;-: - ~~~:T~-~hat;,·.t~~-j~{~rabahi1 -~ ;as$ um·~-d .• .its .-·· ... · ·~;-:::, .. : .. [.,: 

existence anyway. (It should be noted that the proposal put 

forward would disclose nothing as to the existence of any · 

photographic observations. Nor, I believe, would it disclose 

-. ~ any_~hing . tha_t '""ou~d p_ermi t : enemy __ , .~~telligence to discover who 

the CIA's informants are in Mexioo or where they are located.} 

We then briefly discussed the statement of Silvia 

Duran Which we had read earlier in the day in the FBI offices. 
. . . . . . . . . . . 

. . · 'l'he ···CIA had not_. yet .aeen ·. this atat'ement •. · 
. . . . . . . .- . . . ' ·. 

.. J. 

5s30 p.m. to 6zOO p.m. 

The three of us then returned to Clarke Anderson's 
. 

office. Anderson gave us a report. on his meeting with Ibanez. 
• • ... •• • • . • .'t • • . . .. 

_ .. ·He told · ua that .; lbanez · and : he'· had·>di~~ssed. our making arrange-

ment·s to see Silvia . Duran. . . ~ ' . ·. . .• The _outoome of the discussion was 
'·· .. · ·' 

that Ibanes .- h1mself- was very agreeable but said that he would 
. -~ ' 

have· to clear .tt ,with his sllp~j.or; Eohevarr1a. 
.... 

~ \ 'h . • 

6&00 p.m. to 6:30p.m. 

We returned to room 510 and on the way ' there were 

handed.· a copy of the formal request to the Mexican Government 

foX' ita ·· complete report on the 
. :'?~; ~~- ~: .,;~ .. .. ... . :·:· . . -·: : .. . .. ·:{' ~ -.~ -~- - ~· ·, . · ;~.; :~< -~ .; .. . ~ ~ ·-~ ~~ ~~.'/. ~- ~~ :-.\.:_-: ._:5_._:~;,:_tt _~::·_.'_ .. _·.:::··_· .. ~_-:: -- :~~-: :~ .• ~. ' . ·. 

:: ,./' , . •: ' •' ·":..;_ . · · : . .... t.,. -:·•'"' '•· . ' 

A copy is 
·:· r .. ' .. 

' . . , 
:·.f.J": 

~t~1;~·· 
. - ~-

· , ...... , ·:+ii;'.:: .)- /-.~~f~!b:~;~ ·:·;_ ~~ i\WE~ii~~rh;_,~~~ 

. ·; . ~-
'· . ~~ 

·., .··., 

.. : 

' '' . . .. .. , 
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. CIA HAS NO OBJEC110N 'ro 
DECLASSIFICATION ANtVOO 

·RElEAsE OF THIS 00CU~~~"~i7' 

attached to thia memorandWD • . Jle were told b7 Mr. Montllor, 
. . . . ··· ·; 
. ' t ' ' . 

political ott1oer tor the embassy, that although an .attempt 
. ' . 

had been made to deliver the note that afternoon it had failed 

because all the responsible Mex1oan oftioials were out 

entertaining Queen Juliana. Another attempt would be made at 

approximately 6a30 p.m. th1• aame. day., and if that tailed, 

continuing attempts would be made on Saturday. (We were later · 

informed that the note had been delivered late Saturday.morning.) 

We took the copy or the note which had been handed to 

us to Mr. Harry Bergold, Second Secretary in the embassy, and 

·asked him to aee that the Commission be informed through channels 

in Washington or the contents of this note, when it was delivered, 

what the response was, when the response was received, and in 

ge~~ral a full documentation and report on the entire aeries or 
•" ~ . .. -~ .. . .. 

transactions.· Be agreed that he ·would see that this was done. 

SATURDAY - APRIL 11 

lOsOO a.m. to llaOO a.m. 

Coleman, Willens and Slawson met in room 510 and 

spent about an hour or slightly more in reviewing what we had 

. . \ __.. 

• . .,·· .. 
' .· 

accomplished to date and what turther work we hoped. to get done ; ·~· 

......... 

. . . .., 

~.A!L .¥1 Qdt ! 9 -.. 

... ·-···-··· · _ _.:._ ________________ _ 
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···•\· _, . . 
1:'' . 

'; :~ ·-~-
· ~- . 

b'.f.or! . returning .. to washingtoP._•_ ,, .. ·, . 
. '/ · · ... · _;;:_..~ r.: ._· ;: ,.. ..-~ .-: · ; · ~:-. 

We agreed at thia time that there waa sufficient 
. . 

work remaining so that Slawson and Willens should stay over 

at least until Monday afternoon but that unless Ibanez 

replied to the effect that an ~nterv.iew with Silvia Duran 
·:., 

could be arranged ·shortly; Mr~ , Coleman was free to return to 

the United States on Sunday. 

l2s00 Noon to 3a00 p.m. 

After having decided among ourselves what further 

work had to be done while we were in Mexico, we went to 

Mr. Anderson's office where we met Mr. Anderson and Rolfe 

Larson. The following points were covered, with the oonclus-

ions as stateda I 

.... ·-:--' ·. ' We ·asked that th·~ ~·· e~aot~·: tim~, . rather than the 

scheduled time, upon which Oswald's bus from Nuevo Laredo 

arrived in Mexico Oity on Friday, September 27 be ascertained. 

We pointed out that this could be important in determining 
! 

whether Oswald immediately began his telephone calls and/or 

his visits to the embassies or whether he first checked in at 

his hotel. The PBI agreed to do this, 

items 

We reminded Anderson and Larson that we had some 

or physical ev1den~e . wh1oh, . although not of prime 
. ·. . - ~ . . . ,- ~~ -·- .: .. 't·: · ·, · -~~:... ol- ·:..-.. ~;~~ ... : ·.·:·;;~.".:·':~.:~·>::2:~·: . , . -?~~ i~'t-<i··~ ·, ,:.: -_> ·:': ,.:-.:.: ·. '• .: ·." 

. - . ····· ;' ~.r.:·\'.r:~:~;J~0.~.:·: "~ · .·.·,· . JIE~dA~E~ ~iilfi~~lhll • :._; .. 

! 9; [JI#ihit+if~ ! Autttorlty.r!__f;_O..JY~J.~-r-~!-/.z?) ?SO­

Il -.1~61- ~AM, Date ·*•f./. 7c 

; .... · 

.. 
·~ 

· .. -: 

.._ , . .-.--.-- . ~-'--- ---------------

~e:6~~;r2.2;~~~~~~~~~;j~~~t~1~3:~~~;5;;;t_~;:~:;~sr8~~f-~~~2~t:; 
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importance, might be hel~ful in their fur.ther investigations, 

and it was decided that ~lawso~ and-Larson would meet early 

Monday morning to go through these. . . . . . l . 
We asked that the FBI determine the hours upon which 

both the Cuban and RussiJn ~onsulates were open to the public 

during the dates when osJald would have had excess to them. I . . 
Also, if possible, the FB

1

I should determine if it was common 

practice to stay open lat;er than the normal hours or be open 
' 

on days such as Saturday when they were not officially open. 

Once again we asked Anderson to review the Gutierrez ~~< 

investigation, which he did. We asked if there were any reports 

either being prepared or that had already been sent to 

Washington on this matter which we had not yet received. We 

were told that there were not. The status or the Gutierrez 

investigation is therefore ·that the surveillance or the Cuban 

Embassy will oontinue indefinitely in an attempt . to pick up the 

automobile which was identified by Gutierrez, all other lines of 

investigation which any of us could think of seemed to have been 

followed as far as they led, with so far only negative results. 

For purposes of authenticating our Mexican evidence 

we told Anderson that.we would want a list of the names of all 

the FBI agents who had obtained evidence in Mexico and we 

. . 
Docld:32370750 Page 52 
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,. i discussed briefly what would be the moat convenient place to 
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have these Agents .. meet With ·a,·l'epreaentative ot tbe. CommifJB10n 

tor the taking or their depositions. Anderson replied that 
I . 

either Washington or New Orleans would be· tine from his point 

or view. We reviewed with Anderson. the procedures which we 

hoped to tollow 1n authen~1oat1ng th;a evidence through the 

agents, aa we had explained it to Larson on Friday, and 

Anderson agreed that·it would be a workable arrangement. In 

this connection it came out that Oswald's tourist card appli­

cation, which was made .from New Orleans, was not handled by 

the F.BI Mexican otfioe and therefore authenticating it would 

be a problem to be handled elsewhere. We agreed that we would 

pursue this when we returned to Washington. 

We requested an itemized list or the coat of the 

items and aervicea·that.Oa•ald probablJ purchased while in 

Mexico and while traveling to and trom Mexico. It was agreed 

that Slawson and Larson would meet Monday to go through this 

in detail • 

We then discussed the desirability of our obtaining 

a more complete knowledge or the procedures of the Cuban 

Embassy, eapeolally aa they relate to the practice in granting 

visas and the different k1n4a or travel permits which. would be 

.· , ' <· 5~ ··.::~l'}~' •c:'' 

'! 
L---~------~--~-

'I ' 
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disouaaed brietly what would be the moat convenient place to 
.. ,,····· :· 

have these agents meet w1th'· a,· representat1ve or the Oomm1aa1on 

tor the taking or their depositions. Anderson replied that 

either Washington or New Orleans would be fine from his point 

or view. We reviewed with Anderson the procedures which we 

hoped to tollow .1n authenticating th~s evidence through the 

agents,· as we had explained it to Larson on Friday, and 

Anderson agreed that it would be a workable arrangement. In 

this connection it came out that Oswald's tourist card appli­

cation, which was made from New Orleans, was not handled by 

the F.BI Mexican office and therefore authenticating it would 
J ' .• . 

... iF~.rc 

be a problem to be handled elsewhere. We agreed that we would r---

IlL_ __ 

pursue this when we returned to Washington. 

We requested an itemized list of the cost or the 

items an4 services that Oswald probabl7 purchased while in 

Mexico and while traveling to and from Mexico. It was agreed 

that Slawson and Larson would mee; Monday to go through this 

in detail. 

We then discussed the desirability ot our obtaining 

a more complete knowledge or the procedures of the Cuban 

Embassy, eapeoially aa they relate to the practice in granting 

visas and the different kinds or travel permits which would be 

· · · ·· ·· · · .. · /sa .- .~~?.< *-' ·'···:· ' ,. · 

· NW 53294 Docl:d·: 32370750 Page· 54 

·, 
j ', •• · 
• . .... 



f.F;: .' ~'.: :· .. ,:, :. : :! 

, _ ~ CPSS " i ~-:!tA ~~ 

l\ut i·~ ~· ' il~. CM ... ~ .. ·· J ~}~ _1(?~~ 
rJ ,.,.h. .. ~}) w.~ . n~ · q ..,y~ ~ ~s/.?. t I · 

. ! 

-"._. ,· . ·. 

..... · -.;·· -- - - - -

available to someone in Oswald's oiroumstanoes. Likewise, we 

were interested in learning what· obstacles to travel between 

Mexico and Cuba there might be that derived from the Mexican, 

rather than the Cuban, authorities. Anderson agreed to give 

us as full a report on this as he could, but the difficulties 

are obvious. In general, he .told us that, largely at the 

instigation-of the United States government, the Mexican author-

ities are very strict about Americana traveling between Cuba 

and Mexico. For example, their passports are _stamped "Departed 

for Cuba on ,1964" before the traveler gets on an airplane 

bound for Cuba. Likewise, the Mexican Immigration officials 

will not permit anyone,.whether Mexican or American, to depart 

for Cuba unless he has the proper Cuban travel permits. No 

special Mexican travel permit is required for Americans at 

least, but the Mexican off1o1ala 1nd1~.eotly enforce Cuban law 

by insisting upon complete Cuban documentation. (It should be 

pointed out that this is unusual. Normally, border officials 

are concerned only with persons entering their country or with 

their own nationals who might be leaving.) We pointed out to 

Anderson that the reason for our concern that we get this 

information was that we needed it to test the plausibility, 

and thereby the reliability, of the other evidence we had on 

what Oswald was doing and trying to do at the Cuban and Soviet 

Jbbaaaiee, · 1~8;1 ·we wantecLto · aee ·'Whether his aotivities made 

. . · · , ,, ,-~·, :;cl~/ ,. -~·~§~~-~,,;,dEBRIDED CBIFibEklut · .. · 

T e'i . $ . i -c* E" T Auth,orltr ••• (._££i..¥.Rc. I?-/ 2 . ~I . 
•1 ..... ~~~.9 ·7 .. ~.,... ~ 7!> ;r····· II~ liS, Date ••• ,3,1? , -. _ . 

r!~·· .. :.l . ~ '-

NW 53294 Docld:.32370750 Pa!Je 55 

l,­
~ 
I 

... 
to ., , 

'· 
!. 

; \ ~ 

... . 



.;. .-.. .. 
).: 

. "': ·~· ~_. : 

sense in the light of the normal Cuban and Mexican procedures. 
:;·_ .. _ • .,•, ,, ,.· ._ .... 

. . . · -~ ' 

We then br1efl7 discussed the "two suitcase problem." 

We related how we had evidence that when Oswald left New Orleans 

for Mexico he was carrying two auitoasea but that all our 

evidence relating to his travels in Mex1oo pointed to the fact 

that he had with him only a single auitoaae, a small blue 

zipper bag. Marina's testimony and the testimony of Mrs. Ruth 

Paine both tended to confirm the one-suitcase evidence. We 

said that we did not want the FBI to undertake any kind of 

search 1mmed1ate1J, because we had not yet had an opportunity 

to re-interrogate our witnesses in New Orleans who had testi­

fied to there being two suitcases, but assuming that such 

re-interrogation confirmed their testimony in this respect, 

we wondered what kind or searohea in or around Laredo, Texas 

or Nuevo Laredo, Mexico foro. auch a m1aa1ng au1tcaae might be 

practical. Anderson and L&rson both felt that the FBI was 

fully capable or searching Laredo and Nuevo Laredo tor a 

missing auitoaae. neither town being ao big as to make such a 

search unreasonably difficult • 

We told Anderson that we had not yet come to a firm 

decision as to whether we would want to bring Albert Osborne 

to Washington or elsewhere in the United States to testify 

be tore .. the ~()lllllj,8~,~,~n or a . r.epr~~~ntat1ve ot the Commission, 
. ···"' ____ . , . 

. , . 

54 .~· ·, , ,;4::::JW}L, · , . 
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even on a voluntar, ba$is. Certainly if he were going to 
reaiat teatif11ng and we had to subpeona him, we wanted to 

/ 

open in Mexico, where Osborne was at last report, for~eeping 

tabs" on an individual, Anderson replied that he would ask the 

Mexican police to put Osborne on a ''two week reporting basis." 

He felt sure the Mexicans would comply. This means that 

Osborne, being a person under suspicion and being an alien, ie 

told that he must come into a certain police station and report 

on a regular basis. Two weeks is a common interval for this 

sort of thing, but is sometimes even done on a daily basis. 

A daily reporting aahedule 1a extremely burdensome, however, 

especially tor someone who cannot afford to travel by auto­

mobile, as we believe i:a the case with .Osborne, and especially 
I 

when that peraon 1s living tar trom the police station to which 

he has to report. It necessary, said Anderson, the Mexican 

police at our request will order Osborne deported and give us 

advance warning ot when: and where he will be pushed across the 

border. We could then arrange to have someone waiting for him 

north or the Rio Grande; with a subpoena. Anderson or course 

55 .··:.:-· .· ,.. 
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understood that nothing like this should be requested of the 

"· Mexicans without first setting our approval. 

We then requested that the FBI prepare a large, 

clear map of Mexico City and mark on it each of the places 

which have some bearing on Lee Harvey Oswald's actions in the 

city, · This map would then be authenticated and described by 

one of the FBI agents, ·probably Larson, at the "authentication 

meeting'' we contemplated holding in New Orleans or Washington. 

In addition, in the meantime, we would like such a map 

prepared informally for our own use. Anderson agreed to do 

this and said that Larson would deliver the informal map to us 

on Monday. 

We inquired whether the FBI in Mexico City had been 

asked to undertake any investigations of Jack Ruby or persons 

or incidents related to him.: .. Anderson said that they had not 

been asked to do _so except that they were asked to report any­

thing they knew or could find out on Ruby himself. All they had 

been able to dig up was one old friend of Ruby's in Guadalajara, 

who did not have much to say. They had made passenger and 

irmnigration checks on travel to and from Cuba for the past few 

years insofar as such information was still available, but did 

not find Ruby's name llstecl. 

.·· .. · .,. 56 . . . . . : : ·· · . .. .... . 
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we· asked And•raon if he had a 

trt:.:~~ r n rH;'! r:> . , , ! ~:~-

' <' !. • • ·(_ .L.t\._ o 'h .. ,t!;/3-t r7..'{ -
~' h\("} 1{, ,, ~ ' 'f 3/'l,.>J?<:.. 

oopy of ~he 11 dossier'' 

on Oswald mentioned ·in 'the ·Ambaaaado:r Mann ·tile. He replied 

that he did not have one but asatUDed that it could be found 

someplace, since it or course existed at the time, and said 

that he would forward a copy to us. 
i 

I .<' 

· . We then discussed the Alvarado situation and. pointed 

out that we had never received a final report on him. 

Anderson replied that his agenoy had not taken the primary 

responsibility here but that the CIA had handled this investi­

gation. We agreed. that we would bring this up with Winston 

Soott. 

Winston Scott had previously mentioned to us that he 

thought that Anderson had heard some vague rumors from 

expatriate American oOIDIIIUll1ata 1n. Mexico that might bear on 

the assassination and suggested we ask Anderson about them. 

Scott had aaid that An~eraon had spoken with him about this 
! 

information many weeks !before, to inquire whether the CIA could 

shed any light on it. !Accordingly, we brought the subject up 

with Anderson. Anderso.n replied that an Ameriaan expatriate 
' 

communist named Elizab~th Mora; known in lett wing oircles in 
·, 

Mexico aa "Betty Mora,~ had made aome rather vague assertions 

about Oswald which, through informants, Anderson's office was 
. ·.,, ·~4. ·· . . , 

··. -· .. ·. ·. 
. ; . -- .. : I • •' •'. 

~~ .. "'~"~· ... 
.• ·:·J: .. 

-~ 
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j' .. . . . trying to follow . up. For the . last month or two, however, 

:;.' .. 

' ' . 

Bet_ty Mora had been extremely sick and so this whole line of. 

investigation was temporarily stymied. For several years 

Betty Mora has not been in good health, · and in Anderson's 

· opin~on she i~ not a reliable person anywn~. so he did not feel 
;.·.· 

·that her assertions would ever amount to m~ah. He promised us 

a report on them, however, notwithstanding his feeling that 

they were not to be ·aco.orded a great deal of weight. 

Finally, we posed the question to Anderson whether 

he knew of anything fur.ther; important or unimportant, which 

.we e.s -pepnesentatives of the President Is Commission ought to 

·be told, After some thinking and after asking Larson \'!hether 

he hao an.>·thing along· these linea and receiving a negative 

response, Andei:'aon replled that he believed he had given us 
. - .. · 

' ' 

everything he.knew. 
_,~. - :- . . : . , · . :-

We then briefly dropped into the CIA's office again 

and saw Soott and White. We were told by White that the 

examination of the reels of photographs pertaining to the time 

periods covering Gutierrez' visits to the Cuban Embassy had 

been examined and that the results were negative, No auto­

mobiles appeared in the photographs and no persons were shown 

who answered the descriptions given by Gu~ierrez or who might 

have been Gutierrez hilriselt~ .-i_: (I·:will ·note here that we did . ~8 ' '. < ::~_''; : :·: •' ' 
f ·~ · :: ·. · ~; ~~:; ;:;:,emiL 

Authorlly~~gf.\J.t.~:j .. /..?:/?J/?-s--
11 .. ,t~.!,~ .. )J .. KAliS, Dalt .. ~~J..!~,J.?.c. 

k~· 
~ 

-~ 

... ,···: . .,-~· 
, .. ~...... .. 

ff.;:;~:B~;;~~Q:~;;~;1~iff?F<;.~ri~~~?.0~~;!l:}Jfat1?;fi{:;fc~~?!e::/:~~ji:;-~~~~~'l?~~£.f.~(~~~:t:;, 
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not ask the CIA to have these photographs displayed directly 
. ' ~ . ' . ..\.:·.:· ;-: . ;. .· :-•;.. ~~ ~ .. 

';· ;. • _ _ .... _ _ :ff • .' _ I . .- ·. · · _. . • ~ ' :• • · . .: ·_ · - · ' . 

~o.Qutierrelh'''-~\'l'h1-.. -would:or,;.oo~r~e::.have-been ·the e,aiest ;way·:. 

of determining ·whether• the· person he idEmtified as the Cuban 

who passed the money to Oswald was shown in one of the photo­

graphs, but this would also have involved such a. serious breach 

or OIA s~our1ty.arrange~ents_that· we.d1d not believe that 1t . 
. was ~ . .,u.~tified~ r;'' :;; '· .. :· ,_ : ·.:::··.:·:::-. (·::::.\.·.· . " .... 

We then asked Scott and White the same question we 

had asked Anderson about there being any further information 

we, s~ould be given •. l{is an~we:J:' 1 . oc?n.curred in by White, .was to.· 

the. same effect. as Anderson's. 
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At about 9tl.S a.m. Mr. Sln8cm met v1th Mr. Rolfe larson 

ui .CiM 0~----\~ · -... ti&rlotal..,.;f.tf tba .~ DUtrJAt, of ·. 
: ; - ~~z. :.·· _. , · · -~-(..t..h ~:~·ltaieo·: CS.'-7) ·~--~...s tilk!. ,. asreect that 

~ ot the l.up, clear· one~ VIN1ct best Hl"ftt u the ottieial e.xh1 b1 t 

tar shoving the location ot:: VIU"ioua )Uacee wbieh Lee lf.arvcy Otnmld. 
[ . 

pobabl.J' '\'1a1W 1lbSle be,..... 1D Mlrzloo Ci\7• Mr. Llr8cD aaitl that 
- -. . - .· .· i· . . · .· . . .. . . , .. - .. 

he 'WOUl4 haW .·tbia 18J ~\ell' Jlblke4. lla1 tat .r~ to the 
! 

em-s M10D Sa the Deal' Mure· 7or_ rq pm~oual uae 1n the time wile 

the large t01'SDB1 ap 11M be~llll ~, Mr. Leraon delivered to me 
. l . . . 

a -lter _, wh1ch ba4 thet,fe eame locetiona •rked on it. 
I 

. I 

' ' ·"·>- w. taaea .... ~ ... ot ......... ot ~1 ~ . 
. ~:.· ;_~ .. - .;-~ .-. ·., . . -·- ·- - -- . --. :- _.} -- . • ... · ~ - ·_ .· ·:.: -~. =- .· .I - . .. _ .. ... _ . _·. ~ .. .c·· : ~. ' . : ... : - . . . ·- _ .·· 

. '-~ <,·_·'.·- . . . 'lbioh l. hat tae aiOas to ~eO . Clt7~ .·For a 4eecri.pt1on at theae 

·' .. , 

; ' · ·.: ~ 

. . ·· 

' · .-·.:. ~ .. _. 

~ i . 

:l ..... ..., ..... ie ·be're .... - 't,be ·~ tal' Beaard. dated f' . I . : I . 

30. ~.. 196\ flail"~ lJiavi4 llAnltlon, ,:,..,eotl -xa. ot Pbtt10al 

Jv/.'-- Ylich ilaT Relate ~ 08vrll4 •a Mldoan 1'r1J," a eow ot which 
'I I ' . 

hd been attaltbll4 to W.. ........... · · ·. · 
I 

· Dae ~ ot • -. ~ ·~ ot eialdts.cane. oow.a 
. I , 

. I . . 

be 41ac0ftl'84 'by f\t'rthe:r ~ b. •••nfiOUOil with Bilvur 14ent1ticnt1on 
I 

b.l"Deelet inecrlbe4 "Mariua. j Mr. LDracm and Mr. C'l.arke Anderson had 

_.. __ 't _ _.._..._. .-.... ~ ·; &to.._; ~ ... ._ ._ ·- ._. __ ,· ,,:· . . :. .. .· . 
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" ,, · . .• . :· .· , /. ' .... ·' : ..... . ·· <It· :· · ' · .': ·· '. ~ ..... --.. /~1:•'* :'- ~' ; ·. -~ ~: ·: . ~ ., ·-.' .·-:'l · • ... :~ · -'J: . · . • • · -;: ' . · · ·· -~·.·:~ : · · 

Cl\f ha4-. .-atiaMct u it. tad.8 .... -..1.-. tile ..u or •· · , ·:~ · ·· ... ··.·· ·· 
; · -••. . ..,,..t...rot:' O:t~-"'· · . l£5RH·ED CP.Nflf'[nf1L 

·· .......... 
:~~i;: .. 

• I. ' 

~ . . 

pho1;c:tgrapb ot it and, 4eap1~ the t~ tbat' same 1II1Jlor IBl'ki~utlro;rit·l~~~~~?- o/.?-::?t~,,\:. 
. : . . ~ - i""'ll:t;9 ''1';0., l:?•f>."!f·>/'J.(, 

f - 6o • . I 

~~:;;~~~~1t;z.t.~:rtU-~~~;:;t:~~~i[.;';~~~~~£~i!9=4i~~~~?::;~~~; 
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:. 

', I • 

'::! _--· 

•. 'ol'·' . 

I 

j . • 
IIIS.&h" appllll" 011 ~. --~: 1tHlt vb1ah 414 ·1l0t IIbov up on the 
- . _.. _. . - -. ·:·-- ... ~:~ - :~:·· ~ .. -.. __._:·- ::· - - r _- -- :_- --- ~- _ : -- ; · : -._ , ____ , . - - .. - ·_ _.:-
Jbotogflflh. .,. ot \he ~ ba4 atetet U.\ tbt7 . .,. ·1o14 lfteeleta 

I 

or tbia t1Dd alkl tbarefQre a1
• ·re-1Dta •1• ~ thfiD vould elmoat r 

ecrtaiDly ft881D be aepttw.l We elao telt that ·.f!Yft if the ehop 
l . 

abould be diseov8red which ~old th1s bJ'acelet to LeG Htlrvey 01!\rsld, 
i 

~11 .U ~ ._. Oolll4_ W11 • -.14 1,. tb6t; tea, he :prOba'bly. . . .· . '·, . ":-. . l .. · ... . '-... . 
aol4 the brlft1et to •~· 

I' 

Mr. LlmloD noted 4own aU the worda on the baek flyleaf' 
i 
I• 

of the Spmish-Eogliah die t1oDa17 and he also noted the markings 
. I 

.; 

Oil )~epa ,, 118 - tlO ~ to W,f'iOQa 8;paJtlsh VOlU• 11oM ot \18 .. .. . 

eou14 ... 810' ~· h~ at ~ tbae \ildch VCN14 eame fran 

tbeae 112'1t.!Dgl an4 111llk1nga~ but we felt that Mr. I.e.rson at lenat 

ought to haTe thf!!l w1tb Mmi 
·! 

!he Nedcarl reli810WI meda11m.8 felt to be ao emmon ea 

- to_ ~ JII'Ob*llllt . .-...lal.e ~· ta :.IIMi~ _rma 1" ase ,. fPIII8M4 
. : • . ' ·- .. . _.. ~ ·.·' . . . . - ~ - ·-: ,_. .•.. . . . 

that lt 111111 hot haft been ~ in Beptaaber 1963 1n Mcrxieo C1 tr 
l 

lRn ecmld ,. •• ,. IUrft been1 ~ tatj. \b4t 11d.tat etatu ana 
. · . . . ;J . . ' 

obta1Dedll7 OMfal4 .cae · t.1JDe llldh eariier, preaumabl..f in Dallas or 
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· J .. 

~.Y:lfft~~ ·:· \·~r: .. ~-~~ - -~,~~ ;~ ~~;·~~~-~~~ -~ ~- ~~-- "' · : · ··· 
;:,;!:1 ~ ~~·;~:.; . ' . -~ .... lalj;.· ..... tw' ~ ,.. 181\1-.4, 

. l . 
·· ·.L ' 

w ·ecNld •• DO fUrtber bel» trca \be phra1ctal a:ldbi te in the 

Mead.can :l:nveeUcat1ou at thU JJQ1At.. 

I then mellt1<med to Mr. Lar8ca and the other agent that 

'.:, .,, "' ~ o.u w -~ to ~ .,...tdOA tbat, Lee HtttWJ' OinnU4 . 
•' J .- . 

· .' 

' . : . . -. . ~ 

..... ; •! ';. ··:-.. 

-- ~ ·-~~- . 

... . 
··!, 

). ·:·~··- . V .· 

-~ ' . 

tol.4 btrr1 etteJo he Htn&rJW!.t r.ra. Maldeto, that 'Vhile there he he.cl 

Tis1\ed the CUban tmd BuNian Jlllbuaiee w 4o ell he CO\lld to get 

to Cube tml! bad alao aeen a bull ftaht, ri.Bi ted acae l!l\l.H\DD8 and clone 

aomt •isb~DI· •· .LUwall .ua ~~ ~ l.nal1 ftaht ..... bad 
. '• . . 

~ bee Ctber:b4 out iDaotar • ,O..ible vi th the ~ult 'bebc 

thftt no one tbere remem'be:rs Otnml4 vie1 Una the 81"en8 on the SUndnf 

ill question btlt also that no one there 1a at all certain that he dicl 

DOt viait the.,.._., J\arthermaroe# there 1• a aeoticm 1n the arena 

~ ~-fot.~.;..l ~ .... ....u, .. •••4 .a .theNtore .· .. 

· Olntl&la. cou1a haft sot a seat enra thoush he 414 DJt carrr a coat 

ed uekt1e v.l tb bia. · .. ·:r, ._. ...t10M4 1D th!a oenneotion that the 

.1&1 alai ~'JUDD~~ 1ll Manco Cii;J are-·~ nefl"nd tor pencu VhO 

atte :ft'Operl.Y' atttm end that no •a eo eater vJ.thout a necktie. 

DiU fl,u8 the fat\ that thtf Uckn tak41l" et the pte, Who 1a a 

praotlMl ~e:t,.,.\. illtQa:~~er tai!'. _tbe JOUce 1JIIkxico Cit..r, ..,,.. 

811Jbat1cellt tha\ oavai4 di4 DOt appeer then, lead us to conclude 

tba\ Onal4 M¥ft veDt to the .1a1 a1a1 S11J1M 4-xdte ~• DOtat.ion ill 

. . :-::' ' bbarld•-..'ta•r.t•~=~~ htidlftt.W to '4o aO. ' 

Die tae\ 'that be fajlef tc»'1lfilltJ.C. ~ abc:Nt the .1a1 ala1 samea · · 
· REGRADED COHFIDEKTLll 

. ....... .. . .. 

.. 
. .. ' 

...... 
•.· ...... 

to · Mar.tDa after be MU!'Ded po1Dte toward tb1a .,.. CODCl.ua1CDe ~uthort!Y..C~-~:/-~}.~';1 
. . ..o 62 "" JJ_.!,~_':l .... Ml~~~:.;;-/7~·~ 
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' . ~ .. 
. J? 

. ~ ... - •' 

I 
·!·· . , 

' ;~· .. 
' · . 

. ... :. 

H~~i:i.l~ ~~Aii~tililll . 
(_; J_ /: frt, l ~) '2 J) 7 .. <' . 

AuthOrity ••..•... ,~ .. ~ ...... ::.;····· •··•· , . 
'l~).Q. t-1?1;;-y • . •r !"'~:.!;. .. :";;;.r- !tAilS, Oat• "'",f .. , .... r:.r~ · .-

'aley fct1.t they b1ft two muSe'\bl Yhiab \Dlder the cireti!!Wt~mces Ommld 

wul.d probn'bl.y have rlei ted. One of then hns a efU't!t.oker who tP.kcs 

an tmpeeil!l interetSt 1n .1\meriMna and 1 t ns telt that be might be 

aW.. to ~. o.ual4 u o.eJ4.1184.-daiW tbere. · Mr • . ~ ana ... ' . . . ' ;· : . . 

tbtt. other a8erit esrwrt ·that tb~ 'IOUl4 tollow tM• lead at tho 
"-·~ .. 
eerlleat oppat1;un1 ty. 

I then told U)rson that tbe C!a11nifll1on vns 1ntcre~ted 1n 

establ.iahiDs • Dearl.¥ eo pcefl b1e · the 81DSDt crt bJDe1 apent b1 

:r.e ~ • ..,. OsVal.a. ~ t;o 11114 ·ti'OIIl kedco Clt.r and whlle be fttl 

~~~::o·U the city. In tble eanneot1ca it wu qreed thtJt tho J.te:denn 
· ·-.~· .. :-: 

':. 

O'tf'ic& or the Fm vould torwnrd to the Colmnission, throll6h chnnncl.s1 

an lto:dzed esU..te a! Os'wald'a exprmH~J 11tdcb would 1DC.l.ude at 

. ~~·:~~teal.~ .. ,...,.,. '·-: · .. ;.,( . ::~· : . ·>.,<< . : ·:~:: . .,;,. ·~·: ''(· . . 

. ~1-

.·.··· .. 
. ,.. .. ·._,_ 

].. lla8 taft. both IJimlthbolN u4 JIOrthbOUI14 1J! JbdCOJ 

a. 

3· . 

If.. 

,. 
6. 

!be tee for the tft"ftt111pDeJ', 1f ..,, JICl14 ~ Onald 
tQio hi• ll0rthbolln4 Wr81 reaervat1oueJ 

!he COiJt ot Olvald '• roc:a at the Jtotel cte:l. CclllercloJ 

!l!le ~te toed coat, 1ncludias 1"ood be ate 
*lle ~ em the lmM8J 

Coet ot the bull .S'J.cb* lA the Metion 1n wich 0na1.a 
JII"Ob&b.lT ... , . . 

!be c~, 1f tm¥1 ot the lllU84t\1IDB vll1cb he viaitedJ 

"'• -.. T-- ~t.eU• .U. .v ,..,.a»4/cw tax'celJ 
.''.; ·:· 'iblinllftl!. .or. tt~e·~ Wild • taow ·be probab~ 

·..te t. Jdai,co Citl• · (., ..S"'tiCI:l J$l the _, ot 

I 
I 

I 
I 

. ·'~-~~-: ... .. ·. ·_.,: 
::-·~ 

r-

-=.,·~·::~ 

·~~.~~~-: 

r 
I 

\ i • .,. 

.. .... 
· ' 

. . -' 

71i';~?;t · 1M el'Q"- ......... tbd·'Oeill!" JrObeblt took ,r.&HAfiH CiJHf!UEWll 

AuthOrily_¢.(f.§,4:t"1 j)J j:_?/?S \ 1!!· 

.. 6• - ,, )hJ.<. -~- ' ~ 1 ':''. ··: •:· .~f?:; j~: ! 
~ --·· / ' .. I 

I 
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._·{ , 

; , 
~ .\.·. 
· ·.t. 

. ' . . 

S. Vartouia teleph<>ne calls (In this coameet,.on I told 
J..anKm that it W'(N).d be au:ttic!ent tor our purposes 
1t th~ m Vel'\l to hrn.Ub us ·v.t th the eoat or a 

. ~­

' .. ~, 

. . . •Bingle loeol.. cnl1, ad.uce vo . ,_.. p-obablt $.a ' bett., . .. . ·. 
. ' '· . . ·.. . . ' f0$itiort·~ ~ aUt ... ~·~ ba11fl Onald . ' ..... : .· >.~=·<:· )~?! 

· ·. ··.~" ... ~:".:t; ·z;:~~j~~;~;.t\!;'·~?·-~~:i.,.,~~··•··._ .. ,_)i· ~w·~·,;~:e· . · ·· ·~>('-' • ··• ·.: ... ·· , · -· ·. · · .•. ·' · .. : .. ~·~:· ·· .. 

9· . ~-·· ot etx. picture postearda. 

. '• -~. )to.;. Sl.a-won the. went. to *'• ~ Se<>tt'o office where 

;'; 
.,. ,· , 

·. :~.· .!, __ . . . 

,.,,~!· ··" ;> '*-.~~ ~- · . ~~--~;:tJae.~G~W · irrtezeeptl, . 
· ·~ .. ·\r?~~-· /· ~ .. _ ,. ; ... -. : :· __ .. : · ~ - ·-·.: .. . . . -.. :. ·. -::·· . :· :.· . ·-· _.. . . .. . . . ·. _ .. -:··. . -~· ~ .. ·: . . . . - . 

{ ·. 

·i~~:~~r' ,. I 

. ,·!~ 

SAto tbe ~ ~'0 .roam,. ~ ;tb$l .• cmnt to Ml"• Sllnl8oD · 

tm.d. ~· 1ft the :rooa. thro\J,ihWt the tm.th"'' time )tro. SlaWon 

~eel on tb1:111. t>h'. Sltnmon ~tpent until about U: 30 . ~ng noteo 

tbat· h~ ViUOftiJ, ami Sl.ml8oD .. . ~ ....... d wl1 ·ltt'td. ~ verr: 
fnvvr~&blr ~·nth tbo.hMb ~'J· CJt ~·*Officers we bad. .. .. ·.. . . ; ' . . .. 

•. · · 

'4:-~J\· .... · 
·~C"· ':. . 

. -~ v: .... . 
-..·:..;.:: ........ . ... .......... . ··:.' 

- - ~ 
.·.,.. .. , 

. '{·.·.. . ... • 
. . . 

).:; .:c 
'; >. 
. .~f .~·· .· ... 



I,. 

-· ···· 

. 1" -......... __ 

. · ..... "-... · 

.. ~ !~-.;..· ·. 

, . .. 

~· . ·, .· 

· ··':'". 

1\Eulli\iJlJ ~~ltrlui:.'"'~~- f 2 . .Jflu_· 
. t ~ «. Q b -.1_,_?:1... .. 1 . 
· Aulhor)IY···-. · . ....... .... -7 ;i~ ·. · 

• J .,., .?·& ?i 

' 

ptl· ~ . ~.+ •A~, Ptlt. • .. --
l•""''~··•r._.~_,_ f.' 

.. ·· 
·-·~ til JIDloel. a.w··._,. fit&i.·**' J&te. ~, ._ m -~ 

Y.l.th eQC!rlenee 1a Mexieo bact baeD asa1sDe4 to the Job. Mr. 'V!ll.eria 

uked ~ thU had DGt been c!.ane at ma earlier aate. 

Mr~ .ADd.r!rson e~ · that he !low 8g1 eed that the deley 

na Ua:ton.a-t;e. Jle ala14 tut tbe ~- att• tbt .. -.S.tial 

-~ ... ~ ~~- -Who Wl"G ~~bllt .. tbttt the betR 

rewlta would be~ b:r vOJ'id.ntJ primr1}7 thi'CNah the J·mienn 

authorl.t1es1 *<> at the tine vere certrdnl,y h.1ghl.y motiwted by the 

4es1re to c1W tbeiJo eouatr7 ot DT 1.DYalv&W~&t; b,r cUacov-eriJis 

ftlft ·Catbml aJ~ ~ eolmplat:y · mo ~tcm wtOh mlaht hoe 

ed.W Md 1fho. ~- naascilabl.J COI!I;,PeWilt. .MI4eraon pointed 

out t.1urt an attempt to throw ia our ovn 1111!11 at the time !night 

haft had adverto polltieal offeclta aD4 therefo.re h8ve hindered the 

-~ ~ . ast,. a. Wtte~t . ..-..... ntFtll.u, hell .. 
. ' r. , . • · . ·. " ·. • . ~- '·· •r • .• • . • .- ··: ~ , - ,~' , _: , • • . , , 

ttt. fa~ Brltel 4el Ccareio ill'felit1pt!cm tmtt the failure ot 

~ lleadcma l'GUM '- led: lMQqtd the fttn that taw ..,. "08va14" 

~ on h ~ l'l'Oilter. pan~ llldif'eat, ah<MKI 

tbiR the Md1oD •• Slmiet1&at:laa ,.. aot goad CII'.IOUih• When that 

*-~, Mid Au4eraoo, the m •a CMl .. were usf.aned to 

the Job• 

. ,,· _ . ·: .· . J.ater £p .... ~. -' - --~ alwNtr. ~ ILM&rd 
' . . . . . . . ' . . . . . ·. ~--. . . . . . . . 

vsn ... .a. *• ~ aee~ed bT Ht· Cl.a1b ~~ T181te4 . 

Mr • .noon.t.ra, Mtlliater tm- PQUUca1 Atfdre at the American :Dabaesy. 

!rtro t;Klinta were dtscuued. with ~~~tra. l,i· ,;: ;:[~ ~ll~tifof~tt,Al . 

~- ~ ... . . 
, ..... ~ .... ..... ... 

.. · . 

-· ., .. '()-
r , ~, ,;·,.L~~C\~tt :).'-:/?;7./~s---
•' .. Jn..l':":JJ . "' ~~ . ~~~~~ ... ~:!:i'~ ~c ,.[, .. - . 

:~~ =~·/P~;..~.·;,::,.~~·---.:{;.,.~~-~::·~~-.'.:~~~:,.,..···- ~~~-~--~~~·:'Y.;-':~~~~~F;::r-:·_._ ... -... .;. .. .r+.:i .. :~~\:~~7= ,. ..... ~U.-~:~·-.,_~_::· _ _.·~-~~-~;f¥~..o.;.t:~q:~~~-~--~~~}·T"-' ~~r·"-.... ~ ... ~~-_:,.£_ _·_~,."-.; ··:.-.. .A·-:· --~- ~ . ~~-~r:.· ·iS~~~ 

NW 53294 Docid:32370750 Page 67 



~ -
1.11 
w 
~ 
\0 

"'" 
t::l 
0 
0 
1-1 
~ 

w 
~ 
w 
-..;l 
Q 
-..;l 
Ul 
Q 

~ 
~ 

IJ:l 
C1) . 

·: ' .. .. 

-- • '- - · . ---· · - -- ·- - ·- · ~- --

'. 

. ,.:.; 

>\~_ ,r:_ - - f , f!; , .. t · __ -~- _... . .· J. a J a· . -... · . . ·:.-,~ .. ·t ~ - · . .. ···' I · 15 t- ~ a .. I ... u ·t t~ .( . . ,~;J:( .· ·· .. f, ·· ·. ... ~- ~ .. .· . . .· .... I ~ . :- _. I . ·. . & ! Lt .·• .·· _.·:-. _'·1.· 

1

}1:! ' ~-:. ~: :: f it ! . . . IS if ' q i f i I··. J ~ : ;y·t ~,~·~.:~ j·. I . t. __ .. -. f·, .. '_ 1 . I ~- .. ...;. __ :_c_t I . - -~ ~r·· ~ . ts" i ·1· .. ·. : ·; 
II 'I . ! ~ &: ~ . t ~ I II .. .· 

" f' t: . it ,.; ' a. 1 1: t cr t' I a ~r . - .. 

lt_t)._: .111::_! ! i 1 ! r I __ : ~ .. ; ~ ~ 
. ;_~.:~_ ·: ~ p · _·. . ··._; -~ _:_r "'. ~- f J t .' ~· -• _-· _ ;. ~ !"' ..:~J;' t • ~ . --.-~-~ ·• ~ ~ r . .. . .·. .. 
'···'( • . . " . G "' • 'I' 'g 
_'(l_i ~ , · .. · -~-·- _.-_Jl_ 1.. r . . _ I t ._I_ .. : ts. _\_:· E _: ' l.f. ' .. , . I' . .· . Ji; . (! ,.. .,;~;:· •, ffi~ f ! I cr , ._ . i -;· fJf ~ i ~~ _':-, · t _ .. ··:,. a :c I. 1 

.. ( . ·· 11 j f ·· .. _·. _· c_ !t ('t-~1 .l I .. g II ~ 0' . li :1- !I 
} ~~: ~ ~ = . . . ···->.If to ~ J ~ ... f4 ~ ,· _.·:.. i rJ. 
,< ' r . . ~ ill "" : It IS • . ' · · •· · ·'I .... - ,. II .. . . ,. !I 

., •. . .:- ·~ ,., . . 1'. .. . !i ?.f ~- 1?~~~- r ._ · ~ ~ j · . ·. i ~ -~ - e .!. ~fr ~ --t jE • , .. .. rJ 10 sr ~ ·. .. g .. 
· •·· • ._. · . . • ct- lO Ill .. I f -· ~X-·\ , ~ 1-JN ·.. . .. 5 .· II g 
}· I'• ....._ " .. .. . (I . . ~ 

• ,, J>- N • ' " 

,o! •I '" ~ ,Jj'l ;>:~ 
·· I . '" v ;jJ,/' l}.~, \l'\ 

.:t~ r -, ;· 
~·:rl··' \ --- I . ( \ ~y_i . . . . ... !~..--r-· 1 -~- :' -~. • ·, .. . ' . 1' :0 
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! ! : !_ il. ~ ;_ i_~_-_1~_· ..•.. 
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I ! I 11 .1 ! f ' I 
i 1 i =·;.~ · · '"~ ; ~ I ( t a · . . J , 

t:;! ' !i ~ ,; !l. It . -.._ ... ~- ~~r . 
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~ g H) .,.., I . f ti ~ . ~ '1: ... . · ~t t . 
1' ~ flf • . . ).::-, ~ . 
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rt -..; . ~- ~ -~ ~ -;! ::r . . . p. . . . . . ~ \.11 ~ 
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. . .· ·. ·. • 

' ' ' 

. .t.t ... " .l ... t-' .•. .- ...;.. 4 •. , ......... ,Q .. u. . ' • (. -~ 
L~ 1:.. ' I · ·· ' · '· . -' / j ~ , ~+· '> n ..., '> 

Authority •• ~ ~ •• '-:.... ••• :·-~-'-r;;J _ '· 
.. ..... 

. ~ 

. .... . -- .. Jn .. v-q. JAil'S, Date.~ ;- -~l 1 ,: 
"'"'',_ ....... ~ . 

.. eb1ta'bW.ty ~- the t.tdtea :Nw Oowes-.' ~al ~ 
Bwin ebamle18 that the CUban gonrlllll*lt f'o.rval'll 1 ts ~le·t.e file 

em Lee RaJ"VCQ' Onaltl . to the Ca'llld.aeion. It wu pointet1. out that the 

testimorw at Silvia Duran plus c:tertft1n other independent evidf!lnCe 

·" · :.'t ·_ ..ua'blAi to • - iDiieate·--~ -~tee...,_, o.wa14 eetUaU.t 

· . . . _, ,-. 

.- . 
t,i 

. ~ ., 
.. · .. ~ 

.. ~;. : . 

atde mst • tor.1 ilJIP].1eation tor 1 CUban Yi*a, wbieb preB\.I'll:tbl11a 

in hie bandvri tilts or nt leo:at 11gned bJ hb1, and the CUoon g~:rnr.mnt 

went ao tnr u to act .an thin appUcotion and ttuthor1ze the 1s8uonce 

. at • T.1M ..Ut;i~ on1.Y .. li1a cat o'OtaiJdna • a.aian rlaa, 

~ 1S ~ afttrat hie -ri-111 \ to ta. Cuba Elibual'• Should tbeee 

~u be turned error 't0:1the Cclll:duion, the,- ;probnbly' could be 

1ndcpendentq autbcmticnted th:rouah OnUd 'a lmndwrlting. Hr. Doonr.tr.n 

was ipel:Jnad ~feel that web a~ Jldabt not oo.l¥ aerve the 

·.· .,.,... ... .t. *' ~41- - .. .,. -~ '"'-ot JcW.Unl *et:l' 
to the tl11W State. a~na:uurmt. Be o~ that the CUban _ 

BC'V&maltitlt ld&ht chooM to~ becalaH t\ 11M pr•entl¥ aeeldna 

~ ot tea11ca vttb -the lid tea ...._,._ -.s beeaWJ8 1t Jdsht 

be glad of the QJ!POIX't:lm1 tr to •ow tbat t t• 11md...-rata v1 th Oawa1d 

vert iimoeent an4 Mlt 41acl.oee4 bJ' SUTla ~ 1a htft' 1nterrapt1an. 

Vith the ·Marl.aaJl plUee. lfettbd Mr. loc:mstrft nor Mr. Anc!er80Jt 

eoulcl \b1JJk ot trq' J&eterltll at!ve.ne J01,1 tioal reau1. ts which would 

arlee trca tna::h a ~ aiJace both Mt tblt it •• the ~t 

· ··~· ~ tia- ~·:..u fti 'a:p-.wn'·:i\\ ~ vllbt ·~ ~sate 

_the ~· or t b Ju*Uell\ .a a1ICh • raquaBt wu.\4 be full¥ · 
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· Auth~rity~~.lt,"~-l:tJ.f.~c£. '. i "1 1 ~ 

JJE.A.:~·:d,c~h "c~~~ :~~ :r~{;fitJ~., .r .·· 

. · p~t E.O. II E52. Sac. ~(E: /r2i · .-. r·•·~;• -c•--:1&.-~'! ~ 1t.?'-/--P:~>-----~- ',.;.,~.1,_ __ ':.?:J-~-::7!76;-
. .. . t; ~: :~J~. ..AY:•;"::y v;:: !·:· 

.. C , fJ , i U s'l 'i.-L · 'fll'3~{a.) j)ffa "£~ " 

' U.l~l"'~~?~~~~~ ~-!~:~ · ~ .. ~;~-1100~·; ..... ~;..·~-r;:--t 
"i&Mwei. N\t&i\t.tie~~--~l.e .. ta~":··· · . . , . . . . 

,.·. 

1128 ... -~ ot "*~., .. ' .8114 ~·· -~'WeN ., . .... . 

:takte:. ··~·- .·~- ... ~~- ui .tbj ~ witli ' ..ttciD .· 

ve had Wlited 8%111 thanldns them f'or. their coopua'!ltian. We aluo mdo 

DOI'QO laot Jd.mtte 81'2'1mGemmts to have =r nota aD4 documentary 

JBter1el --~ of which ft8 elnuit:leCt "CcmtideDtial n Oil' ''Secret " ' . . . . . ' 
~ 'bO .• ~-~·-~,. .o. .w tUpiaautle JIWilb. · .. !h1a ... 

to be. bMdlit4 119' Mr. Cl.ub All4a:twa'• ·oUJ.co· ~ the ~ 

and delJ.VfliT ~emonta were caapleted w left the Ern'ben7, N!d . 

lunch and Ve1"8 latezo Mt at the Cont!Dental Hilton Hotel b1 Clerke 
' . 

~ 11114 ~ -~ .• ~ • 1io 1lb8 rdl",PEri.. We c1Q81"ted . . . : ·: . . 

-~~ ~·,~~ ·~·· ~··•'n•~ Y~a, .., ors.ia ~ ·,,m ,. .. 
. . •::·. 

.·, . . 

J!EGRAnro cmilfiENTifd: 
/lulhoritY .c.g.~t~~.,:?:-.9~~ · /1 '75" 
PJ .Y.r\.~~ m.~, ~~.~!•.Jf~ . .>.)'?~ . 
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'Die DINuJq ot ~ Uld.tecl 9te.te• Of. '-rica pl"eBent~ 

ita cCllllPlhw.mts. to tbe M11d.Rr7 ot Foreign Relstiou end has tm 

..,.... - ft18r to ... otfteia1111ft~ lNr1lts OODd1lcte4 'b7 

tile c.bftr .. at ot the 11olte4 st.tea of laerin 1ato all p:>atd.bla 

aepeettt of the 49!UleaiD:rtioll of Pftaider.rt Jolm 1 • Kt!~ on 

Ro1emller 22, 1963, 8Dd eqec~ 1D.to the aet1T1t1es of t~ 

lll1egecl --ala, tee Barfe7 Olnral4. 

!be J»uq 4eep1.J QPNCiatea tbe cooJWI'dtoD Yhich 

Menca aplldes haw lleretot'are esteDrle4 to tbe Oo'ftl"'l!!ent· or 

the Uaitect states 1D cknuloplDa 1Bf'Oftlat1on whleh eould prove 

Jel'tlaellt to ~ ott1e1al 11sftst18Bt1<m, eQ4 lt would be 

.a.tlUm•U7 ~ tt ta .Qcmd• r• ~ ~ ooal4 ..,. 

ln'dl.attllt to tile aibasq as 4etaUett e l'ltJC)ft as 1• fettdble 

oa the lrmtatlaltJ.oa ~ Ia Meslco 1lf' Dat1011al. aeJ!DClea 

111to the eottnt.J.•• or 1M au,., oanl4 ...._ tJB u. tat. 

lie is kaMa to ban ben 1D Mexloo. 

b Maaq wu1d elao be aost appred.aU.,. 1t tba report 

aboul4 lacl ... • 4eecr:r1pticm ot t.bow ••n:nt• 1dd.ch the Oofti'J.tU~eat 

ot Mexleo ~ ..... teJsn ~l.J' 1ljpOa 1'181&1'1ag Of tho I!ISD8BB1DO• 

Uon ot l'!resldellt ~~ such as epte1al. 'Y1SSJ,ance at points ot 

.: -. t •.. 
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2 

t~~~Lq, 8114...,. . ..,_~- to* erWJwUa or-. · .. 

u~a~at:aattoa. 

1118 ~as;r villbea ~ aanzre tbe HiDiebT ot Fore!an 

Belatiou that vhatewr :n)X)rt !s macSe llftUIIble to lt by the 

~te1wwt ot ·Jin:lco w111 a:lt_ be.-. J1Ubllc wltbout ftnt 

ObtaJn1na tbl QJNtal ot tall.,., ... .- ot Mo:leo. 

11Je D!buq ot tbe Uld.ted states evails 1t~~el1" ot thiu 

oecaaioD. to reDW to the JUD1Rr,r ot Foreign 'A9lationa tho 

888\II"&DCiel cd 1t• ·hilbest IIDilmst c11stSDSUSIIhl4 consideration • 

. ·: 

llibuq ot tilt Vlllte4 States ot Maiaa1 

Mateo, D. r., Apdl.lO, 1961J. 

•. . . .. . 
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